Board of Directors

Myron Heavin, President
Steve Dietrich, Vice President

1550 East Burton Mesa Blvd, Lompoc
California, 93436-2100
805.733.4366

www.mhcsd.org

Karina Naughton, Director
Bruce Nix, Director
lim Mac Kenzie, Director

Mission Hills Community Services District
Board of Directors Special and Regular Meetings
Wednesday, May 19, 2021
SPECIAL MEETING: 3:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING: 4:30 PM
1550 East Burton Mesa Blvd, Lompoc, CA - District Board Room

Agenda

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, the public can only participate via
teleconference. The Mission Hills CSD board room will not be open to the public.

To access the meeting via Zoom:

URL to sign in for video access
https://zoom.us/j/946'7006985?pwd:TanZGJXbWhCNUdJNXhMZGU3thDZzOQ
Meeting ID: 946 700 6985
Dial in: 1 669 900 9128

SPECIAL MEETING — 3:30 PM

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll call
3. Public Closed Session Items — Members of the public, for up to 3 minutes, may address the
Board on any item on this agenda. If you are unable to attend, you can submit comments in
advance of the meeting to admin@mhcsd.org before 1:00 PM, Tuesday, May 18, 2021.
4. Closed Session —3:30 PM
A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to Gov. Code Section
54956.9(d)(1), Plaintiff is the City of Lompoc, Defendant is Mission Hills CSD
B. Public Employment pursuant to Government Code Section 549579(b)
Position: General Manager
RECONVENE

REGULAR MEETING - 4:30 PM

Jerry Gruber, General Manager



1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call

3. Public Comment — Members of the public may address the Board on any item within the
jurisdiction of the Board not included on this agenda for up to 3 minutes (Government Code Section
54954.3). If you are unable to attend, you can submit comments in advance of the meeting to
admin@mhcsd.org before 1:00 PM, Tuesday, May 18, 2021

4. Reports out of Closed Session

5. Consent Items - Staff recommends Directors approve the Consent Agenda in one motion.
Members of the public may comment on a consent item (3-minute maximum per speaker).
Directors may pull a consent item for discussion or separate vote.

A. Activity Reports for April
i) Administration
ii) Water
iii)  Wastewater — FRM is filling the CPO position. This report will return in the June Board
Packet

B. Financial Reports

i) Profit and Loss

ii) Disbursements Journal

iii) Variation from Projected Income
iv) Bank Account Summary

) Budget to Actual

6. Regular Business
A. Receive and File Final Water/Wastewater & Street Sweeping Rate Study Report from
Tuckfield & Associates
B. Discussion and Consideration for Approval of Salary Range for the Position of
Administrative Services Manager
C. Committee Updates — Review and discuss previous committee meetings and proposed future
committee meeting dates

7. Communications - Board of Directors may ask a question for clarification, make an
announcement, or report briefly on recent activities or conferences. Also, Directors may provide
a reference to staff or other resources for information, direct staff to place a topic or report on a
future committee or regular meeting agenda.
A. General ManagerComments
B. Director’s Comments
C. Public Comments (up to 3 minutes for topics within the District’s jurisdiction)

ADJOURN

Regular Board Meetings are held on the third Wednesday of each month beginning at 4:30 PM
Copies of the staff reports or written materials provided for Mission Hills CSD for Open Session
agenda items may be obtained upon request and are also available at the Customer Service Counter




of the District Office for public inspection and reproduction during regular business hours. Closed
Session items are not avaitable for public review.

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act

If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting or If you need the agenda or other
documents in the agenda packet provided in an alternative format, contact Board Secretary at
805.733.4366 at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be
made. (Agenda Prepared under Goverhment Code Section 54954.2)




Consent ltem 5.A.i. - Admin

Administrative Reports

April 2021

Customer Service
1. New Customer Move-Ins—5

2. 331 Customers are currently enrolled in Auto Pay

3. Residential Past Dues Avg: 140 accounts $19,072 30-60 days/$4,949 60-90 days/$ 5,331 90-120
days
$6,809 (15 Residential Accounts) over 120 days
$8,043 (4 vacant accounts)
Collections made on extremely past due accounts:
$530.74 United Way SB submitted a payment for 1 resident
$2,605.06 Realty from Redondo Beach paid for 1 resident
4. Weekly: Notified past due customers of available funding programs to help with Utility
Bills and set up payment plans.
Accountant
1. Discussed the FYE 2021 Budget with Staff and Board of Directors
2. Worked on recruitment for replacement Board Secretary
3. Prepared and Submitted Quarterly Workers Compensation Payroll Report
4, Prepared and Submitted Quarterly Tax Filings
5. Participated in HR Webinars through Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore
6. Prepared and Submitted the 2020 Government Compensation in California Report
7. Participated in Joint Meeting with Vandenberg Village Community Services District
8. Assisted Customers with Payments
9. Perpared Bank Deposits

10. Prepared Board Packet Financial Reports
11. Administered Weekly Employee Meetings

General Manager Report

| continue to work diligently on matters for the District relating to Administration, Water and

Wastewater. | would be more than happy to answer any questions that the Board may have

relating to the overall operation of the District



Board of Directors: 1550 East Burton Mesa Blvd, Lompoc

California, 93436-2100
805.733.4366
www.mhcsd.org

President; Myron Heavin,
Vice President; Steve Dietrich
Director; James MacKenzie
Director; Karina Naughton

Director: Bruce Nix General Manager; Jerome Gruber

Consent Item 5.A.ii
MISSION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Water Reports — April 2021
Water Distributed: 16,049,414 gallons

e 4-6-21 McCrometer arrived at Well #6 for start-up service of meter
e Well #6 meter back online as of 4-6-21
Reservoirs:
e Received quote for reservoir inspection

Treatment Plant
e Surge Tank Installation completed on 4/16/21 (Surge Tank online as of 5/13/2021)

Distribution System Maintenance/Repair
e Replaced Hersey meters to Kamstrup meters as needed

e Replaced sample station on Courtney

Recurring Tasks
Reservoirs
e Daily:
o Electronically monitor levels via SCADA System
e  Weekly:
o Electronically check CL2 levels
o Quarterly:
o Clean and inspect the solar panel for backup battery (Jan, Apr, Jul, Oct)
o Weed abatement
Treatment Plant
e Daily:
o Electronically record bulk storage tank levels
o Determine daily filtration chemical rate
o Record water produced from Wells #5,6, & 7
e  Weekly:
o Clean chlorine injection lines
o Take and record Iron and Manganese treatment samples
e Monthly: Complete State Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB) reports
e Quarterly: Remove weeds around shop and filtration plant (Feb, May, Aug, Nov)

Distribution System
o  Weekly:

o Collect and report weekly chlorine, phosphate, and PH results
o Sample “Bac-T” (coliform detection) every Wednesday
e Monthly:



Take distribution samples for State Water Board reports as needed
End of month Residential and Commercial Meter Reads

Install new Kamstrup meters under Capital Improvement Project
Test and Inspect field equipment

¢ Quarterly:

o O O ©

o Mainline valve exercising (Jan, Apr, Jul, Oct)
o Complete dead-end flushing (Feb, May, Aug, Nov)
o Hydrant flushing (Mar, Jun, Sep, Dec)

Safety
Attend Weekly Safety Meetings
X Inspect Fire Extinguishers at water treatment plant, shop and vehicles
Perform Daily Visual Inspection at Water Treatment Plant and Park



1144 AM
esM121

Ascrual Basls

Mission Hills Community Services District
Profit & Loss Prav Year Comparison

April 2021
AlBlc|DlE]lF G H J L
1
2 Apr 21 Apr20 | $ Change
3 Ordinary Income/Expense
4 Income |
5 4005 - 48 hour notice fees 0.00 15.00 -15.00
(i 4025 « Construction hydrant meter 50.00 50,00 0.00
7 4045 - Late foes 0.00 14.12 -14.12
8 4050 - Miscellaneous income 35,236.97 0.11| 35,236.86
9 4075 - Returned check fees 25.00 80.48 -55.48
10 4085 - Sewer haslc charges 82,402,33| 75411.58| 6,990.74
11 4095 - Street sweeping charges 1,508.12 1,511.40 -5.28
12 4105 - Water basic charges 59,205.41| 56,166.00| 3,039.41
13 4115 - Water usage charges 42,821.76| 29,600,54| 13,231.22
14 4200 ' Discount Revenue 0.00 3.24 -3.24
15 Total Income 221,24759| 162,842.48] 58,405.11
16 Gross Profit 221,247.69| 162,842.48] 5840511
17 Expense
18 6000 : Salaries and wages
19 6005 - Wage expense 70,218.74| 5774097 1247777
20 6010 - Payroli tax expense 5,973.55 5,074.53 899,02
21 Total 8000 - Salarles and wages 76,192.29| 62,815.50 13,376.79
22 6050 - Employee henefits
23 6060 - Disabllity insurance 512.54 218.78 293.76
24 6085 - Health Insurance 894564 10,980.58| -2,044.04
25 6070 - Medical reimbursements 0.00 270.64 -270.64
26 6075 - Retirement expenses 1,926.72 1,920.27 545
27 6035 - Workers compensation expe| 2,156.92 2,367.63 -210.71
28 6090 : Vacation & Sick Leave 4,882.02 6,266.05| -1,388.03
29 6095 - Benefit Administration 89,82 87.37 2.45)
20 Total 6050 - Employes henefits 18,512,668 2212232 -3,600.76
31 6100 - Director fees 2,125.00 2,500.00 ~375.00
32 6110 - Depreciation expense 31,054.00( 26,905.00] 4,142.00
33 6140 - Vehicla expensses
34 6145 - Tractor and equipment 0.00 0,00 0.00
35 6150 « Vehicle fuel 0.00 1,034.35| -1,034.36)
36 6155 - Vehicle maintenance 0.00 806.25 -806.25
37 6160 - Automobife Allowance 700,00 0.00 700.00
38 Total 6140 - Vehicle expenses 700.00 1,840.60( -1,140.60
39 6170 ' insurance expense
40 \6180 - Liability Insurance 1,522.00 2,068.75 -538.75
4 Total 6170 » Insurance expense 1,522.00 2,058.75 -536.75
42 8180 - Dues and memberships 000 447.31 -447.31
43 6200 - Office expenses
44 6205 - Bank fees and charges 0.00 5.00 -5.00
45 6210 - Gash (over) / short ~172.86 2.90 ~169.96
46 8215 - Cleaning supplies 0.00 102.08 -102,08
47 8220 - Licenses and fees 60,00 0.00 60.00
48 6225 « Miscellaneous expenses 233.44 0.00 23344
49 6230 - Office supplies 889.78 107.03 782,75
50 6235 - Postage expense 666.67 500.00 166.67
51 6240 - Subscriptions 210.00 0.00 210,00
52 6245 - Office Equipment 169.17 169.17 0.00
53 Total 6200 - Office expenses 2,066.20 880.38] 1,175.82
54 6300 - Operating supplies and expenses
55 6310 - Miscellaneous supplies 46.58 21147 -164.8¢
56 6325 - Portable equipment 0.00 20943 -299.43
57 6330 « Shop supplies 0.00 17.32 -17.32
58 6335 - Small tools and appliances 204.88 319.44 -114.56
59 6340 - Chemicals
§0 6342 - Bioremediation 2,115.49 0.00| 211549
61 6344 - Chlorine 1,464.04 0,00 1,464,04

Page 10f3



11114 AM
0511121

Mission Hllis Community Services District

Attraal Basls Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparlson
Aprii 2021
AlB E|l F G H J L

1

2 Apr21 Apr 20 $ Ghange
62 Total 6340 - Chemlcals 3,579.53 0.00] 3,679.53
63 Total 6300 - Operating supplies and e 3,830.89 847.66| 2,983.33
64 6350 - Safely expenses

65 6365 - Safety equipment 0.00 168.33 -168.33
66 8375 - Other safety expenses 119.08 (.00 119.08
67 Total 6350 - Safety expenses 119.08 168.33 -49.25
3] 6410 - Gonfractual services

59 6420 : Cleaning service 236.00 200.00 36.00
70 6425 - Office equip maintenance 326.63 145.67 180.98
71 6430 - Internet access 159.73 137.96 2177
72 6435 - Landscaping services 2i7.36 351.08 -133,72
73 6437 - Pest Control 0.00 50,00 -50.00
74 6445 - Security expense 112.50 112.50 0.0¢
75 6449 - SCADA Support 3,473.00 .00 3,173.00}
76 6450 - Software support 3,386.10 1,662.60| 1,823.60
77 6452 - Credit Card Progessing 148.10 125.67 22,53
78 6453 - Software Subscriptions o7.16 -76.82 172.98
79 6455 - Street sweeping services 1,286.00 1,286.00 0,00
80 6460 - Uniforms 0.00 558,78 -559.78
81 6470 - Other contractual services 1,229.36 21.56) 1,207.80
82 Total 6410 - Contractual services 10,371.93] _ 4,476.79] _5,805.14
83 6475 « Professional services

84 6476 - Financial Management Fees 2,210.00 2,749.00 -539.00
85 6485 - Engineering services 0.00 1,125.20f -1,125.20
86 6488 - Information Services 0.00 6,168,756 -6,168.76
87 6490 - Legal services 4,913.22 0.00] 4913.22
88 6497 - Interlin General Manager 8,976.30 0.00| 6,976.30
89 Total 6475 - Professional services 14,099.52] 10,042.95] 4,056.57
90 6500 -« Printing and publication 48,94 0.00 48.94
91 6505 - Equipment lease and rentals 560,85 560.75 0.10
92 6525 ' Research and monitoring

93 |6535 * Monltoring expeonse 2,016.50 4,624 03| -2,507.50
94 Total 6525 « Research and monitoring 2,016.50 4,524 00| -2,607.50
g5 6600 - Travel and meetings

96 6610 - Meals 214.88 29,59 185.29
97 6620 - Staff training 550.00 -650.00| 1,200.00
98 Total 6600 » Travel and meetings 764.88 -620.41 1,385.29
99 6650 - Utilities
100 G655 - Cell phones 240,24 187.04 £3.20
101 6660 - Dump fees 391.29 0.00 391.29
102 6665 ' Electrical 10,103.08 8,956.52| 1,146.66
103 6670 - Natural gas 4,895.88 107.10]  4,788.78
104 6685 - Telephone 462.96 335.76 127.20
108 6691 - Trash & Recycling 199,63 197.99 1.54
106 Total 6650 - Utilities 16,282.98 8,76441] 6,608.57
107 6720 - Repairs and maintenance
108 8730 - Distribution expense 231.82 963.51 -721.69
109 6745 - Lift station expenses 34.96 0.00 34.96
110 6750 - Collection expense 0.00 262.37 -262.37
111 6760 - Shop and equip repalrs 215,49 68.02 147.47
112 6765 - Supplies and small tools 0.00 69.54 -59.54
113 6785 - Wells and pumping 3,896.50 369.01 3,626.49
114 6780 - Waste water plant 0.00 149.39 -148,39
115 6795 « Other repairs and maintenan 0,00 18,200.24| -18,209.24
116 Total 6720 - Repalrs and maintenance 4,377.77| 20,071.08 ~15,693.31_
117] Total Expense 184,645.49) 169,42542| 15,220,07
1181  [Net Ordinary Income 36,602.10] -B,582.94| 43,185.04
119] |Other Income/Expense

Paga2af3



114 AM
G5M1/21
Agorual Basls

Mission Hills Community Services Distrlct
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Aprll 2021
AleiciplelF G H J L

1

2 Apr 21 Apr 20 $ Change
120 Other Income

121 7006 - Market Appreciation/{Depr) -3,503.05 77255 -4,275.60
122] 7010 - Interest Income 7,058.70| 13,26057| -8,200.87
123 Total Other Income 3,556.65| 14,083.12| -10,476.47
124] |Net Other Income 3,556.66| 14,033.12 -10,1{76.47
125]Net Income] | | 40,158.75]  7,450.18| 32,708.57

Page 3of 3



10:47 AM
08M19/29

Aocrual Basla

Misslon Hills Community Services Distrlct

Disbursements Journal

Aprl 2021
3 clp G | X M

1 Data Num Name Amount

2 1069 - CHCU - General 4183

3 04/01/2021| 31759 |Comecast -158.73
4 04/01/2021] 131760 |Compuvision -1,060,00
5 04/01/2021| |31761 _|De Lage L.anden Flnanclal Services, In -169,17
[ 04/01/2021| [31762  |Reimbursemant -783,17
7 04/01/2021] 131763 _|Inkiings Printing Company 52,20
8 C4/01/2021| 31764 |Jon's Lawn Mowing -217.61
9 04/01/2021| 31765 |MIsslon Paving Inc =1,300.00
10 04/01/2021) ;31766 |Olfield Environmental & Compliance, § -7684.00
11 04/01/2021| |31767 _|Praxalr Distributlon Ing -37.55
12 04/01/2021] |31768 |Relmbursement -710.99
13 04/01/2021| 31789 [RL Johnson Construction Inc -6,490.43
14 04/01/2021| 131770 |Santa Barbara Go Clerk, Racorder Ass  -2,808,84
15 04/01/2024( [31771_ [SoCalGas -93,08
15 04/01/2021| [31772 | Standard Insurance Company -266,27
17 04/01/2021| [31773 | Staples Business Cradit -396.56
18 04/01/2021| 131774 |Ultrex Inc -173.26
19 04/01/2021] 131775 |Waste Management 0.00
20 04/01/2021{ 131776 _|Llebert Cassidy Whitmore -495,00
21 04/01/2021| |EFT SoCalGas -3,027.15
22 04/01/2021) (31777 _|Santa Barbara Co Air Pollution Cantrol -420.00
23 04/01/2021| [EFT Tierzerc -111.85
24 04/05/2021| |EFT Tierzere =111.96
25 04/08/2021| (31778 [ACECO Equipment Rentals -702.24
25 04/08/2021| 131779 [ACWA/JPIA *Madical Insurance -9,051.68
27 04/08/2021| 131780 |Amarican Indusirlal Supply -266.74
28 04/08/2021| [31781  |Box Shop ~15.95
20 04/08/2021| 31782 |Carmel & Naccasha LLP -1,662.07
30 04/08/2021| 131783 |Central Coast Towlng -800.00
31 04/08/2021| |31784 |Compuvlsion =3,018.75
32 04/08/2021| 131785 |County of Santa Barbara- Gen Svos -3,363,95
33 04/08/2021| 131786 | Coverall Nerth Amerlca, Inc. -236,00
34 04/08/2021| 131787 |Energy Link -1,816.63
35 04/08/2021| {31788 |Relmbursement =50.00
36 04/08/2021) |31788 |Home Depot «860,04
37 04/08/2021] |31790 _[ICONIX Waterworks (US) inc. «110.67
38 04/08/2021|. {31791 [Inklings Frintihg Company -48.94
3¢ C4/08/2021| |31792 [Qilfield Environmental & Compliance, | -544.50
40 04/08/2021] 31793 |PG&E -2,786.42
41 04/08/2021| 131794 [SP Malntenance Sarvicss, Inc, -1,286.00
42 04/08/2021; (31795 [Todd Plpe & Supply Inc -286,78
43 04/08/2021| 1317868 [Tuckfield & Assoclates -875.00
44 04/08/20211 131797 _|Underground Service Alert of SC -11.65
45 04/08/2021| 31788 |USA BlueBaok 620,14
46 04/08/2021| 31789 |Valley Rock Landscape Supply -186.89
47 04/08/2021| [31800 | Valley Ral-Off Servica -62,00
48 04/08/2021] [31801  [Verlzon -196.24
49 04/08/2021] 131802 |Young Engineering & Manufagturing In| ~ -15,447.50
50 04/08/2021| |31803 _|Santa Barbara County EHS / CUPA -510.40
51 04/14/2021| |EFT Verizon -190,24
52 04/19/2021| 31804 IAmerican Industrial Supply -2,272.66
53 04/19/2021] 318056 |Bremer Auto Parts -972.99
54 04/19/2021| [31806 [Brenntag Padifiz, inc -1,464.04
55 04M19/2021] 131807 [Cannen -270.00
56 04/19/2021| 31808 |Clty of Lompoc -133.29
57 04/12/2021| |31809 |Compuvision -1,060.00
58 04/19/2021| 131810 | Envirenmental Teshnlgues -2,115.49
59 04/19/2021| 31811 |Frontler Communications -93,04
50 04/19/2021] |31812 |Hagsmann and Asscclates -6,876.30
51 04/19/2021| (31813 [McCrometsr -7,080.28
62 04/19/2021| {31814 |Olield Environmental & Compliance, | -833.00
62 04/19/2021| |31816  [PG&E -6,622.19
64 04/19/2021] 131816 |Reimbursement -200,58
55 04/1972021| 131817 |RL Johnson Construction Ing -16,471.28
56 04/19/2021| 131818 |Santa Maria Times -210.00
67 04/19/2021| 131819 |Relmbursement -40.26
68 04/19/2021| 31820 |Smilh Alarms & Elsctronics, Ing. -112.50
69 04/19/2021] [31821 |Reimbursement -215,4¢
70 04/24/2021| [EFT TASC -86.82
71 04/27/2021| |EFT SoCalGas -1,748.99

Page 1 of2



10:47 AM

Misslon Hills Community Services District

;i’::.f:?aa.u. Dishursements Journal
April 2021
A B c|p G | K M

1 Dats Num Name Amount

72} |Total 1080 - CHCU - Gensral 4163 -113,792.23
731 |1070 - CHCU - Payroll 4155

33 04/02/2021] |E-pay [EDD -1,166.16
&4 04/02/2021| |E-pay |IRS USATAXPYMT -3,406.66
85 04/02/2021] |EFT GA State Disbursement Unit/Expert Pe -492,91
86 04/08/2021| 1310 _ IMairlx Trust Company -4,668.26
87 04/14/2021 "~ [Payroll -17,777.25
97 04/15/2021] [E-pay |IRS USATAXPYMT <3,332.76
98 04/16/2021] |B-pay |EDD -1,210.26
99 04/16/2021| |EFT CA State Dlsbursement Unit/Expert Pal ~482.91
100) 04/27/2021 Payroll -2,211.88
102 04/28/2021 Payroll -16,272.99
103 04/28/2021 Payrall -1,891.85
117 04/29/2021| 11311 [Franclse Tax Board -463.86
118 04/30/2021| |E-pay |EDD -1,265.39
119 04/30/2021| E-pay |IRS USATAXPYMT -3,812.02
120 04/30/2021| |EFT CA State Disbursemant Unit/Experi Pa -492.91
121} | Total 1070 » CHCLU ~ Payroll 4155 «57,957.2¢
122 1075 : CHCU - ACH 4130
123 04/06/2021| |EFT Springbrook (AGH Services) -148.10
124| |Tofal 1075 - CHCU - ACH 4130 -148,1Q

125

TOTAL LI

~171,897.62

Pago 2 of2



(suojled 8yL = 43H T = Hun 1) JedA Jepusie) Aq pjos suun Ix:
_ _ _ | _ 9z
‘plos spun Ajqiuow afesaae 1eak g snoaaad pue Jeah qualing Buisn Ag paie|hajed si awoau] paalold * [
¥z
]F7°9T 667 /1T afelony Aeas 4
TE0LT 605 LT 50791 %88 %ES %16 %ES sneqin |2z
safetaay-AYIUOA 91B(] 01 JBIA e
6EE'TOL 886°60¢ 0IS¥6T EST'SET s |o99'or & | 9687718 S 1 £29786 S § 6726 ${L6T490T ${TEEVLTT S| oL sl
8L
9/0°/T 0£E6L - - s| - sl - S{veL'siL S - 3 - S | 62501 s | Teunr iy
gggeT 995°GT - - s] - 5y - S| ¥elts S - S - S | 60968 G ED
JARV A 0Z8ZT A 01072 S|6i9% S | Tor'Z8 S| vzL'iL $ | teeot S | LEDE0T S | 969°s8 s| tzvdy |si
AT YELET ZEBTT 526 3 T4 s | €s0'z8 S vt s {7e6 " S | T87°88 S | 655°¢8 S| teren 1vL
153'¢T 009°ZT £T¥'9T DE0'BT S { €66'E $|9T/78 s | veL'ss s | 8e0v1 5 | 80166 $ | 0/0°G8 S| TZ9ed [l
S5/°TT 9.6 gze'ot Z09°6T s | 8807 s | zig1s s Vvesier s le1sst S | 85836 S | sbe'es s| teuer Jzi
¥6/'ST €00°LT 670°ST 006's 5 | se0'F s | 6I8T8 S | veLis S | SOBT S | €66 S | BETVE sl og20a (L1
£97°02 16T S65°TC €09°0T S | veg'e s | 85518 S | vesL'se S 16949 S | ZEG'TTT S | £91°60T S| oz-noN ot
6TETT TOETE 0/T'42 6TSET S| ive's s | 1£9'T8 S| VTLLL S | 245861 S | 089'seT $ {80901 s| oo |s
06TZZ vETCT L6702 TO9'E s ]ei6s S| Er9I8 S| veL'ss s 1(8Tg) S | €ovOTT S | tzLotTt S| ogdos |8
etz SLIVT [GRET ££8°6 5| ET9'E S| Legc18 S | veies s | oze'9 S | ¥TE'LTT S | POTTET S| oz8ny | 2
TZv'Te V66T Y06'ET TORTI S| 09TV S | v88'T8 S| ves'ie S |T9. S | T46YTT S | DE6°60T S ozinr |9
pios QUow | S

suun eSesany mu:._:u.__mﬂw | M“Mmu _.m.M””U ..__mm_v Nﬁnﬁ.wmo.: uoneuep awolu] |enjoy —UMHM”.__Q uonELIEA awIo3u] [EN1IY Mww“uﬂw—“_ sunng

JB3A g sholasad] ) '

I21EmaISepy Iatem ¥
£
TZ0Z-0€-9 SUIpu3 Jea, |edsid 4
awoou} poweafoid woulq ucneLiep L

bl [ [ H | B) | 3 _ 3 _ a | 2 d [ v




Bank Account Summary

2/28/2021 3/31/2021 4/30/2021

LAIF $1,132,254 $1,132,254 $1,133,378
TD Ameritrade/RNC Genter $1,752,192 $1,746,752 $1,746,819
Coast Hills FCU

Checking $550,059 $499,507 $581,390

Development $420,409 $420,427 $420,444

Investment Checking $0 $0 $0

Savings $202 $202 $202

Payroll $26,921 $60,634 $53,144

ACH (Sweep Account) $1,000 $2,053 $2,820
Total Coast Hill FCU $998,590 $982,823 $1,057,999
Combined Balance $3,883,036 $3,861,829 $3,938,196
Monthly Change -$26,450 -$21,207 $76,367

Monthly Change to Date

$634,242

INVESTMENT STRATEGY

Along with resuming active management, the
Finance Committee and Staff recommend a
balanced distribution of monies as stated below
between TD Ameritrade, LAIF and Coast Hills
Credit Union. This distribution will allow the
District to maximize yields on investments, while
meeting operating and capital cash needs

Recommended Investment Strategy:

01. Coast Hills CU: $300,000 {2 months FYE20
budgeted operating expense, less depreciation, not

Goal of about 10%

02. TD Ameritrade: 50% of balance of unrestricted
cash

Goal of about 45%

03. LAIF: 50% of the balance of unrestricted cash

Goal of about 45%

EE
Current Percentage

O LAIF
O TD Ameritrade/RNC Genter
Total Coast Hill FCU Less Davelopment




SSTZS£0T S| =%S [
"3|q1ssod uaym ‘pazijeuly st asuadxa Iyl 210jaq gog ay1 wouy jeaosdde Ajuofew Jadns e 32as 03 palinbal ag M D 3y}
128pnq B30} 3Y3 JO BJUBLIBA %G B Spa3dxa asuadxa pa13aloid e aiaym S20UBISLINDII SBY WA aul| asuadxa pajedpnq e JaAsuaym - ‘€
5582044 |eaoiddy pue uonesedald 138png - 6ZZ-ST UON|0S3Y

%8L Y6 TLY S | 6ESPIT S | e8v'2e9'T S | 9z0'e6L'T s | ter0sTC $
%S8¢C {90£'€) s Hovo'y) $ | 90L's S| £99T S | ooo'z S sasuadx3 snosue|2osiA
%S 8LE'80T S | s¥0'69 $ [ zeo'tzr S | 299961 $ | 000'9€Z S ajueualUIR g Sileday
%0% 87091 S| sitee $ | 981TE S | 29€'F9 S| vez'iL $ $894 JUAWUIAA0D

%EL Z61'8Y S | ect'sT s | 8stzET S | Z6T'0ST $ | osg’o8t S
%8BT ECEIT s | o662t S| zL9'e $ | £99°91 S | ooo’oe S s|ea|n/sEunaan/[oAel |
%69 8v80T S | s10's S | zst've S | Z9T'62 $ | ooo‘se S dunoyuoy
%E8 TZT'T s {(o) ¢ | s09's s | so9’s s | 629 5 asea] uswdinb3
%09 €8T'E sftieT S | Lve'y s | 8589 s | ogz'e S uolieat|qng g Sunulid
%ETT (865'6%) S {(s9289) ¢ | 865°¥9T S | €£896 s | ooo‘stt S S3IINIAS [BUOISSB40Id
%TCT (£zv'sT) s |(v60'L2) S | LTV'S8 S | egg'gs s | ooo‘oL 3 $821AJAS [ENJIBIIUDD
%19 ¥88'C S 16597 S | 99"y $ | szt s |oseL S Majes
%IY €8T'ZS S | osv'LE S| L12'9E S | £99€L S | oov'88 S s[ea1Wwayy
%6CT (tzo's) s ltee'y) ¢ | TZS'ET $ | ost's s [ oos'ot $ sayddns Sunesadg
%6L 86Z'% S | 9v8 SAVATEL S | esziet s |stL'ot $ sasuadx3 32140
%80T {#St'T) s |(96E) S | voT'sT S | 804FT S| 0s9'iT S sdiysiagusiyl
%L vov'e $ | vo6'€ S | 965'€z S | 005'Le S | ooo’se S souesnsu|
%¢S CIS'ET s |s6L's s | 88yt S | €8see $ | oog'ge [ asuadx3 apIysp
%18¢ (608°T) S |loL6'T) S | 608 s | €£8 $ [ ooo't S asuadx3 uonaa|3
%96 [444 4" $ |(88F'1h) s | ovs‘ote S | 250'692 S | 798‘tze S uonealdsg
%0TT (s18'1) $ |ls1g'w) S | s18'6T S | 000'sT $ | ooo'st S $934 401311
%99 6V8'v8 S| svL'er S| 919t S | TZS'soz S | se9'are S siyauag asho|dwy
%8L TET'9ET $ | 9t1¢'se S | SSE'6OF S | 245705 S | 98¥'s09 S sadej g sauefes
junouwy pajadpng 2uaialia TZ ¥dv- 0Z 1INr TZ ¥dV-0Z 1Nl | TZ-0Z 1294 |eIsiy asuadx3

Japuleway |enoy 128png pajesold paiadpng

%T6 £09T6T S | 862591 S | ¥Z8°Ls6T S | 920°Z6L°T S | TEvosT'T S
%8 0v6't slt9 $ | 990'sT $ | so0'st $ | 9o0'sT S Suidaams 192115
%88 98LVTT S | 1990r S | 68218 S| 9gT’LLL S | €89'ze6 S CRISEINETTE
%16 S69'£0T S| ze1'88 $ | eez'z90T s | 09166 S | Ze6'rLTT $ 32IAIDS IIBP
%EET (v18'ze) S | 6EB'9E S | ¥95'Ls S | 57902 s | osLvz 3 sadiey)/sea a1e]
%E8 unowy pajadpng souasapig 1Z ¥dv-0znr TZ YdV-0ZINr | TZ-0Z JeaA [easy Jwoau|

198pnd Jo % Japuleway |lenjoy 198png pajetoid pajedpng

1T ¥dv- 02 1Nr
uosuedwo) |enjoy 01 198png
1913510 $821A4RS AJlunLIWwo) S||IH uoIsSIAl




Agenda ltem 6.A

MISSION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager
DATE: May 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Receive and File Final Water/Wastewater & Street Sweeping Rate Study Report
from Tuckfield & Associates

Discussion:

During the April 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting, a discussion ensued regarding the Rate Study
for Water/Wastewater & Street Sweeping. A consensus was reached by the Board to temporarily
posposte rate increases and to request that the Rate Study Consultant finalize the report. A copy
of the finalized report is attached for your review. Staff recommends that the Board receive and
file the report.

Recommendation / Proposed Motion

e Recommendation: Receive and File Final Report

e Alternatives Considered

Provide an alternative recommendation to the Rate Study Consultant

Budget Resource

The District’s approved FY 2020/21 Budget includes funding the Rate Study.
Attachments

Mission Hills Community Services District Water, Wastewater, and Street Sweeping Rate Study



Report To:

8 |V||SSIOn Hl“S

1550 Burton Mesa Boulevard
Lompoc, CA 93436
{805) 588-2833

Water, Wastewater, and
Street Sweeping Rate Study

Submitted By:

Tuckfield & Associates |

Contact: Mr. Clayton Tuckfield

2549 Eastbluff Dr, #450B |
Newport Beach, CA 92660
(949) 760-9454 |

www tuckfieldassociates.com

FINANCIAL CONSULTING

ASSOCIATES = May 2021

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING




[This Page Intentionally Left Blank for Two-sided Printing]



Tuckfield & Associates

2549 Eastbluff Drive, Suite 4508, Newport Beach, CA 92660
Phone (949) 760-9454 Fax (949) 760-2725
Email ctuckfield@tucifieldassociates.com

May 7, 2021

Mr. Jerry Gruber

General Manager

Mission Hills Community Services District
1550 Burton Mesa Boulevard

Lompoc, CA 93436

Dear Mr. Gruber:

| am pleased to present this Water, Wastewater, and Street Sweeping Rate Study (Study) report for the Mission
Hills Community Services District (District). The rates presented in this report have been developed based on cost
of service principles and industry methods that result in fair and equitable rates for the users of the systems.

This study included a review and analysis of the water, wastewater, and street sweeping revenue and revenue
requirements, number of customers, volumes, and current rate structures. The major objectives of the Study

include the following.

*  Generate positive levels of income in the Study period

Maintain operating and capital reserves at or greater than target levels

»  Maintain debt service coverage ratios at or greater than the minimum required

* Meet annual capital replacement spending from the water, wastewater, and street sweeping rates

and charges and cash reserves

This report presents the findings and recommendations for the financial plans and rates for the District's water,
wastewater, and street sweeping systems. Tablesand figures throughout the report are provided to demonstrate

the calculations.

It has been a pleasure to work with District staff during the performance of this study. If there are any questions,

please contact me at (949) 760-9454.

Very Truly Yours,
TUCKFIELD & ASSQCIATES

ALl

G. Clayton Tuckfield
President/Project Consultant



Water and Wastewater Rate Study
MissSION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
e e e e e e e

Table of Contents

Executive Summary ....... A — R ARt aneras wesre e 1
Enterprise FINANCIal PIBNS. uwieimmsmssmmss i i e el o5t oo sivsnmtie s reesasmsessneseassns 1
Proposed Water Rate Structure @nd RAIES............co.ccvveriieces s sesessseseessssssssssssseesessessassessessesssssansas 1

WWater Bl D atS uccsisimss cvveserisumiis i e s s S e A e s e set e nemnsmramamonmrassssesanamenns 2
Proposed Wastewater Rate Structure and Rates

Wastewater Bill ImpagtS i e wmmmmmm s s s s it

Proposed Street Sweeping Rate Structure @nd RALES.....uiiieceerreireceer e eereesessessesessesseesssessesessesssesesssans 5
Introduction......... S SRS T —— A AR wuis B
O DJBCHVES . . rutiir sttt e ree bttt st e st ee e e et ettt et et b ntes e s seeeen 6
L T L 6
Assumptions............. i SR iiann e mmaen S ceressrearianessnisas e ennrnnes 6
RESEIVE PONO cursunisissriimssmsisms v it T s s 550 sarasess mssas osesasan 28 emaes orases sameas seomesoneans samsseemseemiens 7
OPBIAHNG RESEIVE .. 1tiersiiie ettt ettt e e ettt e et e et e sas s seeeteesseseeses e et st ee et esensss ettt essmesassssesans i

Capital REpIaCEMENt RESEIVE ...cc.viiciciii ettt eeess s st ereeesssseess e snse e s esese s et e asss e sesesassenseeas T
EMErgency Capital RESEIVE.........cuuicueeieeiisieeiiieeceteeseseseesreseess et assenssssssssessssssssssenssesesnsssssensssssossass 8
Beginning Balances and RESEIVE TAMGEIS.........cuwriereoneeiriesesesessssssssesassessesssssssssseesssssessssnssesssesssssssssoens 8
Water Financial Planning........ S R Crrrreenreesennneranares ererssesesanrarressaneenannas 8
CUITENT VWELEE REBEE ... uuusiusisussesmmvsisiisssisss i s e ivsi sisiinessonsssmesassssorssases sasa st sesess asss £onssss e sontas saes srospasssns 8
Water USer ClasSIfICAtONS ...........cccoviiiiieieecis s ssssss st ss sttt e sess st sssseeeee s e st e s sseennen 9

N U e O S O TS im0 pessanseasn oo s A s 4 o A S A8 A 9

NUMDEr Of Water MELEIS ..ottt se s ss e ese st 10

WVt SRICE VOIS i scusisusinssssssssss avisssosvhimisss 74537554 6545448 880+ snmemme mans s on A esemnn AeEpRs s nsnSE s S 10

Water FINANCIAI PIEN ...t st ess bt et 10

Miscellaneous Revenues

Ravenue ReqUIreMEBNTS .......ciinsi i o msions

Operation and Maintenance Expense

Water Capital Improvement Program....................

Water FINANCIAI PIAN...........oiiiiiieicecree st s sts bbb 13

Proposed Revenue AQJUSIMENTS.. ..ottt ssss et esesesees e eseee e 14

Water Cost of Service ........... N RS- 15
INAUSTY MEthOdOIOGY ... ... oeeiiri ettt st e ee s aresee s e en e e e s esenees

Costs of Service to be Allocated

Water Rate Design ..o s s T 16



Water and Wastewater Rate Study
MissION HiLLsS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Table of Contents (continued)

Proposed Water Rate SHUCIUIS ....ccvceiivciimneiiimisiss s erssessssias s s sssans 16
Proposed FIXEd CRAMGEE s doimeviiomsssimyesss vy i mes s i i (6 sy o0y s sy irusssiave s sminies 16
Proposed Variable Charges. ... e ierrssesicissss s s ssss s ss s sassbes s e e sssnnsa s s san e s

Groundwater Supply Costs

Delivery Costs .....ccveveeviennns

Peaking Costs ......ccorvvveriinins

Proposed Residential Variable Rates ... sssmsssiis s s s 18

Proposed Non-Residential Variable Rates ........c.vceeeiiveiiceninc i s sssnsssssnne 19

PropOSEd Water RAEES ....iiuiiiieeserieieie sttt e bt sd bbb e R bR st s b e bbbt 20
Water Bill Impact Analysis.............. . verneneeens — 21
Water Rate Survey......cccicineenmcsnicsssnnnnena T ———" SRR R — 21
Wastewater Financial Planning.......c..cccnimmmmncanennenne S SR— . 22
CUrrent W astoWalor FRateS i cirisiivimiusmaissinimisissseniissss s vesvesias sidusssiss s Loisans sasmsnased snsnssa s ysvares st oa 22
Weistewater User ClassiCalONS sommmrss mora i i s s e s B G veriees 23

N g1 Tc oL Ut (o] =] = TR PPI 23

Number of Meters of WasteWater CUSTIOMIETS ..cvieeiiieerreereresse e rsessssisssessssssessssesssssesssssissssssenssssins 20
Water Sales Volumes of Wastewater Customers
Wastewater Financial Plan

REVEMUES. ...t ee s e e sar e rne s

MiISCEllERE0US RENVBIUBS suvusivmuius sovhisisonss s v eiians fuiiuhaia Vo iue soventiinies favssesnsaai st divariuniavivies
REVENUE REGUIFEIMEINS ....c\.voseesesreecees e teeseeesseses et eeesseeeseessesasas it eearsn s s s emnessess b b snss s sa st nenns OO

Operation and Maintenance EXDENSE. ... s ssssss. 20

Wastewater Capital Improvement Programl. ... e s sssssssssenssnsss s 26
Wastewater Finangial Plan ........cciieiieisissesessissinesessssssssassisis s st s 27
Proposed Revenue AdjUSIMENTS....... e 28
Wastewater Cost of Service .......ccimnnmmnnnn.. BRRE—— S 29
ety M et OdRl O iinnsassisvasssimsim sy sy o s dns s sy S TR A S SR T 29
Costs of Service 1o be AllOCAtE i wasiiviiiis istin iy s iugies iiniisevsi v omisvinssitora s G tiiss 29

Cost Allocation t0 Wastewater PArametars. .......co.oceoeeeeeeieees et ieassssesessessssassssssssssssensnssesanssssssssesves 30

UINit COSs Of SOIVIEE cisius i soe s e e (0 TR0 53 S B S oY v s s e 30
LISBICIESS GOBIS missvsivisvuimssssmsssmmssnsmsmorssssmswssssios wmss s ssiae i GiiTssiios iy shEs o s s Smad e i SV SR AR PO 31
Wastewater Rates.........ccconrnmnnrninnnsnnnaes A— S 31
Proposed Wastewater Rates ... e e e 31

Proposed Fixed Charges



Water and Wastewater Rate Study
MissION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
e e e e e R O e

Table of Contents (continued)

Page
Proposed VAriable Charges.........uiicciecieesies e seesessess s esseeseststessseeessesssessssssssasesssseesessens a2
Proposed WasteWater RAEES . .....cccieiiiiii e sttt st es s s e st ser et as et sans st esenes st e 32
Wastewater Bill Impact Analysis............. R A AR A A A R AR K 33
Wastewater Rate Survey..........cccecueue. wreessasennns cetrersreesernanenarrenrarn —— 33
Street Sweeping Rates.......... . SR R A AR kA R T SRR AR AR PR AR SR AR 34
List of Tables
Table ES-1  Current and ProposSad TIBIS w.ui e icciiereeeeeesesssesseessssiasssesasssseseresesssssssseesssssssenssesesessssesasesns 2
Table ES-2  Current and Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges ...........oo.ooooweeeeveesseoreeeereseeeesseenessrns 2
Table ES-3 ~ Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bill with 3/4-inch Meter with
Proposed Bill Using September 2021 Water RAtES .......ccocvvieriereeisieeseseessessesess e ssesseeessseessseens 3
Table ES-4  Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges ........c.oeeonreeresonessseseesseesesessssassssssseseens 4
Table ES-5  Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bill with 3/4-inch Meter with
Proposed Bill Using September 2021 WasteWater RAtES........ocvveveersreesersnsssessessssesenssssssssesesses 4
Table 1 Assumptions and Plantlng Faetom.crammmemmmmmmnnmsnmssm s e s 7
Table 2 June 30, 2019 Beginning Fund Balances and ReSenve TargetS.........o.cverveerieeersssessssissenssonees 8
Table 3 CUPEITt VW aler RAES .oxssummisimvummisssivssssers s i i i s s e ey 9
Table 4 Historical and Projected Average Number of Water Customers by Classification..............ccco...... 9
Table 5 Historical and Projected Number of Water Meters by Size ... eesseessisn e 10
Table 6 Historical and Projected Water Consumption (in 1,000 gal) .....cceevveeecirecciecisssssissiisssesssssesseenns 10
Table 7 Projected Rate-based Water Revenue Using Existing Rates
Table 8 Projected Water Miscellaneous REVENUE ..........co.veeeeeemeeereinrens
Table 9 Historical and Projected Water Operation and Maintenance EXpense .........ccouvvoineeivensiiesenees 12
Table 10 Water Capital IMprovement PrOGraM. ... i ieeeeeeeseeeeeeeesesesessesessesssesssesessssessesssenssessssssnasses 12
Table 11 Watar EInAnEIALPIaT. s suvmssssmessmmm iy s s e e 13
Table 12 Allocation of Revenue Requirements to Cost COMPONENL......cc e s essns e, 16
Table 13 Besign ofFIXed CHaIgES sy mem s s s s s i v 17
Table 14 Design of FiXed Charges DY MeBr SIZE......c.ovcivveeeeeceieeeereeisseessseessesessesensessessssssssssessseseesssens 17
Table 15 Design of Residential Tierad Rate SHUCHINe ... iiias st sttt i it doesmssiia ot i 19
Table 16 Residential Tiered Water RAtES .........coovvmumsieeersssisiessisss s isssssesss s sseees s sssssenies 19
Table 17 Design of Non-Residential Variable RALES ..........ccceveerieeeriieecer e sesessessssseeseseses et es s eeseseenesns 20
Table 18 Current and Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges .......ccceeeeenesiesseessessssssennns 20

Table 19 Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bill with 3/4-inch Meter Size with
Proposed Bill Using September 2021 Water RAtES .....ccvvvcceeeeieeeeeee e e e seees e eeeeeessene e 22



Water and Wastewater Rate Study
MissION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
R e e S e e

Table of Contents (continued)

Page
Table 20 Current Wastewater Rales . i sinissinsssssiisivivisssteiss e ssisiiosianarssriasss rsstnt s smarass dnmns 23
Table 21 Historical and Projected Average Number of Wastewater Customers by Classification ............. 23
Table 22 Historical and Projected Number of Water Meters by Size of Wastewater Customers ............... 24
Table 23 Historical and Projected Water Consumption of Wastewater Customers (in 1,000 gal).............. 24
Table 24 Projected Rate-based Wastewater Revenue Using Existing Rates.........ccvvieniinnnennnnenn, 25
Table 25 Projected Wastewater Miscellaneous REVENUE ... iniiinrensrresnevesssssesesssssessessssesssssisisnens 20
Table 26 Historical and Projected Wastewater Operation and Maintenance EXpense..........onmnn 27
Table 27 Wastewater Capital Improvement Program with Sources and Uses of Funds ... 27
Table 28 Wastewater FINANCIAl PIaN ...t sssssssssers. 20
Table 29 Allocation of Wastewater Revenue Requirements to Cost Component ..., 30
Table 30 FY 2020-21 Development of Unit COStS...iuiiiniirieesseseeseesesessss st snssasassisssssassisissnsns 30
Table 31 Distribution of Costs to Customer Classes FY 20-21.........cveenniene i 91
Table 32 Design of Wastewater Rates........oceiieeniiicinir s e 32
Table 33 Current and Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges.......ooiiinn. 32
Table 34 Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bill with
Proposed Bill Using September 2021 Wastewater RateS......ccoiiirseneimniimiisns. 33
Table 35 Slicet SWEBHINGg FINAHEIEIPIEN.. ... s n e 9%

List of Figures

Figure 1 Water Financial Plan Comparison of Revenue with Annual Obligations .........ccviveeiiiceniiiinn 14
Figure 2 Comparison of Water System Cash Reserves with Target Reserves ... 15
Figure 3 Wastewater Financial Plan Comparison of Revenue with Annual Obligations........cccoeeviiiccinnn, 28
Figure 4 Comparison of Wastewater System Cash Reserves with Target Reserves.......cooveecciiiicinn 29
List of Charts
Chart ES-1  Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF ........cccovivinens 3
Chart ES-2  Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF ............... §
Chart 1 Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF ..o, 22
Chart 2 Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF ............. 34
List of Appendices

Appendix A Water Technical AppendiX ......c.ccercermnnnnininiisncnsieneans

Appendix B Wastewater Technical Appendix



Water and Wastewater Rate Study « Mission Hills Community Services District

Executive Summary

In September of 2020, the Mission Hills Community Services District (District) retained Tuckfield & Associates to
conduct a comprehensive Water, Wastewater, and Street Sweeping Rate Study (Study). The objectives of the
Study included determining water, wastewater, and street sweeping rates for FY 2020-21 through FY 2025-26
(the “Study Period”) by analyzing projections of revenues and revenue requirements for each system and
determining the costs of providing service.

Enterprise Financial Plans

Financial plans were developed for the water, wastewater, and street sweeping enterprises that projected
revenue and revenue requirements (costs) for each system. The amount of revenue needed to meet the
revenue requirements of each system was first determined for FY 2020-21. Revenue was then increased
annually by various percentages to create financially sustainable enterprises for each system. The revenue
increases are necessary to maintain the financial health of each enterprise while funding the operation and
maintenance (O&M) expenses, capital funding needs, debt service, and reserve requirements. Tables 11, 28,
and 35 provide the financial plans for the water, wastewater, and street sweeping systems respectively.

Proposed Water Rate Structure and Rates

The District’s current water rate structure was reviewed in relation to current industry practice, trends, and state
of California guidelines. It is recommended that the current tiered rate structure be revised as discussed below.

For the Residential classification, it is recommended that a tiered rate structure be implemented with tier break
points the reflect the current classification consumption patterns. It is proposed that Tier 1 be established as zero
to 9 hundred cubic feet (HCF), reflecting current indoor water consumption for SFR customers as follows.

365 days 1 1 year
* *
year 748 gal/HCF 12 months

pph = persons per household

Tier 1 = 4 pph =55 gpcd * = ~ 9 HCF /month

gped = gallons per capita per day

In addition, it is proposed that the Tier 2 break point be established as the summer peak average consumption
for the Residential classification. Therefare, Tier 2 is 10 to 18 HCF. Tier 3 is proposed for all use over Tier 2. The
recommended Residential Tier restructuring is provided in Table ES-1.

For the Commercial and Irrigation classifications, it is recommended that they have an individual class uniform
volume rate structure where all consumption is charged at a uniform rate in dollars per HCF ($/HCF). Outdoor
consumption for Commercial customers should be captured in separate landscape irrigation meters.

Tuckfield & Associates 1



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ® Mission Hills Community Services District

Table ES-1
Current and Proposed Tiers

"~ Current | Proposed  Current | Proposed | = = Proposed

Residential | Residential Commercial | Commercial | Irrigation = Irrigation

Tiers adiefs U Tiers' | Mers o0 ERENGIS  Tiers

‘Tier1  AllUse 0 - 9 units All Use Alluse All Use Alluse

© "Ter2  AllUse  10-18units | AllUse  AllUse | AllUse  Alluse
"Tiera  AllUse  Owr18units| AllUse  AllUse | AilUse  Alluse

The proposed water rate structure and rates are provided in Table ES-2 for implementatian beginning September
1, 2021 and each July 1 thereafter.

Table ES-2
Current and Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges

Current  September1, July1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Rate FY 21-22 FY2223 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY25-26
Fixed Charge ($ per month)

Meter Size
314" $43.52 $38.95 $41.52 $44.26 $47.18 $50.29
3/4" x 1" $43.52 $38.95 $41.52 $44.26 $47.18 $50.29
1" $48.56 $40.21 $42.86 $45.69 $48.71 $51.92
1.5" $55.28 $41.89 $44.65 $47.60 $50.74 $54.09
2 $73.74 $46.51 $49.58 $52.85 $56.34 $60.06
3" $209.79 $80.53 $85.84 $91.51 $97.55 $103.99
4" $260.18 $93.13 $99.28 $105.83 $112.81 $120.26
Variable Charge ($ per HCF)
Residential
Tier 1 - 0 to 9 units $2.46 $2.74 $2.92 $3.11 $3.32 $3.54
Tier 2 - 10 to 18 units $2.46 $2.95 $3.14 $3.35 $3.57 $3.81
Tier 3 - 18 and Over $2.46 $3.98 $4.24 $4.52 $4.82 $5.14
Commercial
All Consumption $2.48 $3.37 $3.59 $3.83 $4.08 $4.35
Irrigation
All Consumption $2.46 $3.99 $4.25 $4.53 $4.83 $5.15
Hydrant Meter
All Consumption $2.46 $6.38 $6.80 $7.25 $7.73 $8.24

Water Bill Impacts

Table ES-3 presents the impacts to single-family residential (SFR) water bills from the implementation of the
proposed September 1, 2021 water rates. For a SFR customer with a 3/4-inch meter using the average
consumption of 13 HCF monthly, the bill will decrease from $75.50 to $75.41, a decrease of $0.09, or -0.1 percent.

Tuckfield & Associates 2



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Table ES-3

Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bill with 3/4-inch Meter
with Proposed Bill Using September 2021 Water Rates

Current Bill Proposed FY 21-22 Bill
Service Volume Service Volume  Propased Dollar Percent
Description  Use (HCF) Charge Charge | Charge Charge Bill -Dﬂh_mnc:e’;; Change
0 $43.52 $0.00 $43.52 $38.95 $0.00 $38.95 (54.57) -10.5%
Very Low 5 $43,52 $12.30 $55.82 $38.95 $13.70 $52.65 ($3.17) 5.7%
Low 8 $43.52 $19.68 $63.20 $38.95 $21.92 $60.87 (52.33) -3.7%
Median 10 $43.52 $24.60 $68.12 $38.95 $27.61 $66.56 ($1.56) -2.3%
Average 13 $43.52 $31.98 $75.50 $38.95 $36.46 575.41 ($0.09) 0.1%
High 20 $43.52 $49.20 $92.72 $38,95 $59.17 $98.12 $5.40 5.8%
Very High 30 $43.52 $73.80 $117.32 $38.85 $98.97 $137.92 $20.60 17.6%
50 $43.52 $123.00 $166.52 $38.95 $178.57 $217.62 $217.27 30.6%

Chart ES-1 has been prepared to compare the District's average SFR water bill with those of other communities
at the same consumption. The chart indicates that with the September 1, 2021 rates, a SFR customer with a 3/4-
inch meter using the average monthly consumption of 13 HCF will experience a bill that is in the lower half of the
communities listed.

Chart ES-1
Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF

<50 $100  $100 3140

Casmalia CSD 1o
City of Santa Barbara
Montecito Water District ‘
Goleta WD |
Carpinteria Valley WD
La Cumbre MWC
City of Sclvang |
Santa Ynez ID#1 .

T i "

City of Lompoc

City of Santa Maria
Cuyama GSD |
MHCSD Current Bill
MHCSD - Bill with Tiered Rates
City of Buellton |
City of Guadalupe |
Golden State Water
Vandenberg VCSD

Note: Above table uses water rates in effect March 2021, Bills are not adjusted for property tax revenue
received by an agency. Mission Hills Community Services District September 2021 bill is based on the rate
structure and rates in Table ES-2.

Tuckfield & Associates 3



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Proposed Wastewater Rate Structure and Rates

It is proposed that the current wastewater rate structure be maintained. Table ES-4 presents the wastewater
rates for the next five years.

Table ES-4
Current and Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

Current September1, July1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Rate Description Rate FY 21-22 FY 2223 FY23-24 FY2425 FY25-26
Monthly Fixed Charges

Residential $63.83 $66.40 $69.92  $73.62 $77.53  $81.64
Commercial $63.83 $66.40 $69.02  $73.62  §$77.53  $81.64
School (per ADA)  $1.17 $1.21 $1.27 $1.34 $1.41 $1.49

Variable Charges
Commercial $3.87 $5.75 $6.05 $6.38 $6.71 $7.07

Wastewater Bill Impacts

Table ES-5 presents the impacts to SFR wastewater hills from the implementation of the proposed September 1,
2021 wastewater rates. For a SFR customer with a 3/4-inch meter using the average consumption of 13 HCF
monthly, the wastewater bill will increase from $63.83 to $66.40, an increase of $2.57, or 4.0 percent.

Table ES-5
Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bill with 3/4-inch
Meter with Proposed Bill Using September 2021 Wastewater Rates

Current Bill Proposed FY 21-22 Bill

Service Volume Current Service Volume  Proposed Dollar  Percent

Use (HCF) Charge Charge Bill Charge Charge Bill Difference | Change' X
0 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 52.57 4.0%
Very Low 5 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $2.57 4.0%
Low 10 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $2.57 4.0%
Median 9 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $2.57 4.0%
Average 13 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $2.57 4.0%
High 20 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $2.57 4.0%
Very High 30 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $2.57 4.0%
50 $63.83 $0.00 $63.83 $66.40 $0.00 $66.40 $63.96 4.0%

Chart ES-2 has been prepared to compare the District’s average SFR wastewater bill with a 3/4-inch meter using
13 HCF per month bill with those of other communities at the same consumption. The chart indicates that the
District’s SFR wastewater bill is in the mid-range of the communities listed.

Tuckfield & Associates 4



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ®» Mission Hills Community Ser

ces District

Vi

Chart ES-2
Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF

Montecito Sanitary District
Summerland Sanitary District ;
City of Lompoc |
Laguna County Sanitary District §
Santa Ynez CSD
Vandenberg VCSD |
MHCSD September 1, 2021 Bill 258
Cuyama CSD |
MHCSD Current Bill |
Carpinteria Sanitary District §

City of Santa Barbara |

City of Guadalupe |
Goleta Sanitary WRRD |88
City of Solvang |
City of Bueliton
City of Santa Maria

Note: Above table uses wastewater rates in effect March 2020. Bills are not adjusted for property tax revenue
received by an agency. Cities of Santa Barbara and Lompoc assume 10 HCF per month. Mission Hills
Community Services District September 2021 bill is based on the rate structure and rates in Table ES-4.

Proposed Street Sweeping Rate Structure and Rates

The financial plan prepared for the street sweeping activity showed that no increase in the rate of $1.32 per
account is needed at this time.

Tuckfield & Associates



VWater and YWastewater Rate Study # Missiol Hills Community Services Distr

Introduction

The Mission Hills Community Services District (District) retained Tuckfield & Associates to conduct a
comprehensive Water, Wastewater, and Street Sweeping Rate Study (Study) for its water, wastewater, and street
sweeping enterprise systems. This Study develops pro forma statements of revenues and revenue requirements
for each enterprise, determines the cost of providing service to customers, and designs new rates and charges
for implementation.

Objectives

The objectives of this Study are to (1) review the current and future financial status of each of the water,
wastewater, and street sweeping enterprises, (2) make any adjustments to the revenue being received to ensure
that the financial obligations are being met now and in the future, including adequate reserves and debt service
coverage, and (3} design water, wastewater, and street sweeping rates that generate the required revenue while
being fair and equitable for its customers.

Scope of the Study

This Study includes the findings and recommendations of analyzing each of the water, wastewater, and street
sweeping system’s financial status and related CIP projects. Historical trends were analyzed from data supplied
by the District showing the number of customers, volumes, revenue, and revenue requirements.

Revenue requirements of each enterprise includes operation and maintenance (0&M) expense, routine capital
outlays, CIP funding, debt service, and additions to reserves. Changing conditions such as additional facilities,
system growth, employee additions/reductions, and non-recurring maintenance expenditures are recognized.
Inflation for ongoing expenditures is included to reflect cost escalation.

The financial plan and rates developed herein are based on funding of the CIP and estimates of O&M expenses
provided by the District. Deviation from the financial plans, construction cost estimates and funding
requirements, major operational changes, or other financial policy changes that were not foreseen, may result in
the need for lower or higher revenue than anticipated. It is suggested that the District conduct an update to the
rate study at least every three years for prudent rate planning.

Assumptions

Several assumptions were used to conduct the Study for the period FY 2020-21 to FY 2025-26. The assumptions
included growth rates in customer accounts and related consumption, expense inflation factors, financing and
other assumptions used for projecting revenue and expense and estimating debt service payments. The financial
planning assumptions are provided in Table 1.

Tuckfield & Associates 6



Water and Wastewater Rate Study « Mission Hills Community S

Table 1
Assumptions and Planning Factors

Description Value

Annual Account & Demand growth [1]

Residential 0.0%
All Other 0.0%
Interest earnings on fund reserves (annual) 0.25%
Cost Escalation
Personnel Senices [2] 2.5%
Benefits 2.5%
Electrical Power 3.0%
Chemicals 3.0%
Purchased Water 4.0%
All Other Operations & Maintenance 2.0%
Capital 3.0%

[1] Annualized growth in water accounts is based on historical
information provided by staff.

[2] Personnel Services growth in staffing, promotions, and inflation
is 2.5% annually.

Reserve Policy

The District has a reserve policy in Resolution No. 16-306 that provides for maintaining the District’s fixed asset
list and maintaining cash reserves for the water and wastewater systems. The reserves provide a means to meet
unanticipated reductions in revenues, meet changes in the costs of providing services, provide for fixed asset
repair and replacement, natural disaster needs, and other issues. The reserves also provide guidelines to maintain
the financial health and stability of the enterprise funds. The reserve types and the amount of reserves used in
this Study are discussed below.

Operating Reserve

The purpose of the Operating Reserve is to provide working capital to meet cash flow needs during normal
operations and support the operation, maintenance, and administration of the utility. This reserve ensures that
operations can continue should there be significant events that impact cash flows. The target balance to be
maintained is 20 percent of the annual operating expense budget which may increase annually with the District’s
future expense hudgets.

Capital Replacement Reserve

The purpose of the Capital Replacement Reserve is to fund future replacement of assets and CIP projects. The
capital reserves are used to fund replacement of system assets as they reach their useful life or reach
obsolescence. The reserve target has been established as 50 percent of the total value of accumulated
depreciation which will increase annually as replacement assets and CIP are booked by District.

Tuckfield & Associates 7



Water and Wastewater Rate Study = M|

sion Hills Community Services District

Emergency Capital Reserve

The purpose of the Emergency Capital Reserve is to provide protection against catastrophic loss and to provide a
cushion for inaccuracy in the long-range replacement program. The Target reserve is established at 5 percent of
the value of capital fixed asset value. The value of capital assets will continue to increase as CIP is booked into
fixed assets.

Beginning Balances and Reserve Targets

As of June 30, 2020, the District’s beginning reserve balances are listed in the table below. The reserves are used
in developing the financial plans for the water and wastewater utility systems. The Target Reserves are also
provided in the table.

Table 2
June 30, 2020 Beginning Fund Balances and Reserve Targets
Water
 Reserve | Reserve Reserve
Reserve Type | Balance |  Target Balance
Operating Fund Reserve | 247, 004_ ~$289,000 $177 432 | $225, 000
Capltal Replacemer:t Reserw_: _ _$1 889 149 $1 811 000 B $1 077, 566 $1 041 OOO
Emergency Capital Reserve $120,052 $111,000 $189,963 | $193,000
Total $2,256,205 $2,211,000 $1,444,960 $1,459,000

Water Financial Planning

Financial planning far the water system includes identifying and projecting revenues and revenue requirements
for a five-year planning period. This section discusses current water rates, current user classifications, projected
revenues and revenue requirements, capital improvement expenditures and financing sources, and proposed
revenue adjustments.

Current Water Rates

Table 3 provides the current water rates of the water system. The current rate structure was established with
the District’s last rate study. The water rates consist of monthly fixed and variable charges to residential and non-
residential customers. All customers are charged a monthly fixed charge that increases with their meter size.
Additionally, all customers are charged for consumption using a uniform volume rate structure.

Tuckfield & Associates 8



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ¢ Mission Hills Community Services District

Table 3
Current Water Rates
All
Meter Size Customers
($/month)
3/4" $43.52
34" x 1" $43.52
1" $48.56
1.5" $55.28
2 $73.74
3 $209.79
4" $260.18
Variable
Customer Class Rate
($/HCF)
All Customers $2.46

Water User Classifications

Number of Customers

The District classifies water customers as Residential, Commercial, Irrigation, and Hydrant meter. Residential
customers account for over 98 percent of the total customers served by the water system. No growth is projected
except for the addition of 20 new single-family dwelling units occurring over two years beginning with FY 21-22.
Table 4 provides the historical and projected average number of customers by classification.

Table 4
Historical and Projected Water Customers by Classification

Historical Projected

Customer Class FY1920 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY2223 FY23-24 FY2425 FY2526

Number of Accounts

Residential [1] 1,216 1,215 1,225 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235
Commercial 11 1 " 1 " 11 1
Imigation 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Hydrant Meter 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Total Accounts 1,232 1,232 1,242 1,252 1,252 1,252 1,252

Fire Protection

Public Fire Hydrants 106 106 106 106 106 106 106
Private Firelines 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Total Fire Protection 109 109 109 109 109 109 109

[1] Residential accounts/units do notincrease excepl for 20 units in Purisma Hills beginning in FY 21-22.

Tuckfield & Associates . 9



Water and Wastewater Rate Study  Mission Hills Community Services District

Number of Water Meters

Table 5 provides a summary of the current and projected average number of water customers by meter size. The
majority of customers have 3/4-inch meter (70 percent) installed at the service location. It is assumed that all
new residential customers will have 3/4 x 1-inch meters (residential only meters) installed and this is the minimum
size for new Residential meter installations for the District’s customer base.

Table 5
Historical and Projected Average Number of Water Meters by Size
Historical Projected
Description FY19-20 FY2021 FY2122 FY2223 FY23-24 FY2425 FY2526
Active Water Meters/Accounts [1]
34" 858 858 858 858 858 858 858
3/4" x 1" 361 361 37 381 381 381 381
qn 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
1.5" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
3" 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Total Meters 1,232 1,232 1,242 1,252 1,252 1,252 1,252

[1] Historical water accounts for FY 19-20 were provided through District billing records.

Water Sales Volumes

Table 6 provides the historical and projected water sales volume by customer classification. Water sales volumes
were projected by recognizing the growth in the number of accounts and the FY 2019-20 water use per customer.

Table 6
Historical and Projected Water Consumption (in HCF)
Historical Projected ul
Description FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY2223 FY2324 FY2425 FY2526

Residential 189,135 | 189,135 100,692 192,248 192,248 192,248 192,248
Commercial 11,630 11,630 11,630 11,630 11,630 11,630 11,630
Irrigation 7,797 7,797 7,797 7,797 7,797 7,797 7,797
Hydrant Meter 1,524 1,524 1,524 1,524 1,524 1,524 1,524
Total Projected Consumption 210,086 | 210,086 211,643 213,138 213,199 213,199 213,199

[1] Forecastassumes thatthe use per customer from FY 19-20 and applied to the number of customers.

Water Financial Plan

The financial plan provides the means of analyzing the revenue and revenue requirements of the water system
and its impact on reserves as well as the ability to fund on-going operation and maintenance (O&M) expense and
capital infrastructure requirements. Below is a discussion of the projection of revenue, O&M expense, capital
improvement needs of the water system and its financing, debt service requirements, and revenue adjustments
needed to maintain a sustainable water enterprise.

Tuckfield & Associates 10



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Revenues

The Water Fund receives revenue from rates and charges for water service and miscellaneous sources. Revenue
from water rates is projected by applying the current water rates to the projected number of accounts and
consumption volume. Table 7 presents the projected revenue from current water rates of the water system.

Table 7
Projected Rate-based Water Revenue Using Existing Rates
Projected
Description FY 20-21 FY21-22  FY2223  FY23-24  FY2425  FY2526

Water Service Revenues

Fixed Charges " $652,408  $657,631 $662,853 $662,853 $662,853  $662,853

Variable Charges (@ 516,813 520,643 524,470 524,470 524,470 524,470
Total Revenues From Current Rates $1,169,451  $1,178,504 $1,187,553  $1,187,553  $1,187,553  $1,187,553

[1] FY 20-21 and forecast revenue calculated by multiplying current w ater service rate by the number of projecled meters.
[2) FY 20-21 and forecast revenue calculated by multiplying projected w ater sales by the current variable rates.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous revenues are received from several sources including connection fees and late fees and charges.
Table 8 below provides sources of miscellaneous revenue.

Table 8
Projected Water Miscellaneous Revenue
Budget Projected
Description FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25
Connection Fees $0 $86,040 $86,040 $0 30 $0
Late Fees/Charges 13,681 13,800 13,900 13,900 13,900 13,900
Total Miscellaneous Revenues $13,681 $99,840 $99,940 $13,900 $13,900 $13,900

Revenue Requirements

Revenue requirements of the water system include expenses associated with operating and maintaining the
water system as discussed below.

Operation and Maintenance Expense

O&M expenses are an on-going obligation of the water system and such costs are normally met from water
service revenue. O&M includes the cost to operate and maintain the water supply, reservoirs, and distribution
system facilities. Costs also include technical services and other general and administrative expenses.

O&M has been projected recognizing the major expense categories of personnel services, electric power expense,
chemicals, all other expenses, and capital outlay. Personnel costs consist of salaries and benefits expense of
those personnel directly involved with providing water service. Salaries and wages are projected to increase
by 2.5 percent annually, while benefits expense is also projected to increase by 2.5 percent annually. Electric
power expense is projected to increase annually by 3 percent while chemicals expense increases also by 3
percent annually. All other O&M expense is projected to increase by 2 percent annually. Capital outlay is
projected to increase by 3 percent annually. Table 9 provides a summary of the O&M expenses for the Study
period.

Tuckfield & Associates 11



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Commur

Table 9
Historical and Projected Water Operation and Maintenance Expense
Budget Projected

Description FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22.23 FY 23-24 FY 24
Water Salaries and Benefits Expense
Salaries & Wages $187,957 $159,584 $163,574 $167,663 $171,855 $176,151 $180,555
Benefits 66,767 65,001 66,626 68,292 69,999 71,749 73,543
All Other - - - - - - =
Subtotal $254,724 $224,585 $230,200 $235,955 $241,854 $247,900 $254,098
Water Operations and Maintenance
Operating Supplies 549,200 $7,500 $7,650 $7,803 $7,959 $8,118 8,280
Chemicals - 65,000 66,300 67,626 68,979 70,359 71,768
Contractual Senices 17,940 16,500 16,830 17,167 17,510 17,860 18,217
Professional Sendces 20,000 20,000 5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 20,000
Monitoring (Lab Samples) 8,500 20,000 20,400 20,808 21,224 21,648 22,081
Utilities 93,800 103,200 107,084 110,297 113,606 117,014 120,524
Govwemnment Fees 73,250 66,984 68,324 69,680 71,084 72,508 73,956
Repairs and Maintenance 127,000 124,000 126,480 129,012 131,591 134,223 136,908
All Other 31,710 32,050 32,691 33,344 34,011 34,691 35,385
Subtotal $421,400 $455,234 $450,759 $460,847 $471,166 $481,725 $507,117
Water General and Adminstration $258,691 $425,449 $435,313 $445,408 $455,741 $466,315 $477,138
Subtotal Water System O&M Expensa $934,815 $1,105,268 $1,116,272 $1,142,210  $1,168,761 $1,195840  $1,238,353
Less Allocated Streat Sweeping Costs (8,857) (9,259) (9,444) (,633) (9,826) (10,022) (10,223)
Total Water System O&M Expense $925,958  $1,006,009  $1,106,828  §1,132,577 $1,158,935  §1,185918  $1,228,130

Water Capital Improvement Program

The District has developed a CIP shown in Table 10 that lists capital expenditures for FY 2020-21 through FY 2025-
26. Over this period the District projects that it would spend about $2.075 million on various capital projects. The
CIP is planned to be funded from District reserves and rate revenue.

Table 10
Water Capital Improvement Program
_ Budget Projected
Description FY 20-21 FY 2122 FY 2223 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26

Current Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Projects [1]
Distribution
Valve Replacemant Project 45,000 20,600 21,200 21,900 22,500 -
Meter Replacement Programs 45,000 15,500 15,900 16,400 16,900 -
Water Main Replacement - 61,800 63,700 65,600 67,500 -
SCADA System 25,000 25,800 26,500 - = =
Water Pressure Reduction Project 43,824 - - - - =
Equipment
Backup Generator - 51,500 - - - -
Replace Dump Truck - - N 54,600 - -
Replace Vehicle 2008 F-150 - 41,200 - - - =
Replace Vehicle 2008 F-150 - - -
Case Tractor / Backhoe - - 47,700 - - =
Storage
Tank 1 - East - 30,300 18,600 125,700 - -
Tark 2 - West - 30,900 18,600 - 129,400 -
Wells & Pumping
Replace or Rebuild Wakesha Engine - - 31,800 32,800 33,800 -
Well #6 Rehabllitation - 61,800 - - 67,500 -
Well #7 Rehabilitation - - 63,700 - 3 5
Well #5 Rehabilitation 62,500 - - 65,600 = -
Contingency 21,026 34,000 30,800 38,200 33,800 -
Future Asset Replacement Projects [2] - - - - - 328,000

Total Water CIP $242,350 $374,000 $338,500 $420,800 $371,400 $328,000

[1] CIP Scurce: FY 20-21 District CIP document.
[2] Assumed annual replacement.

Tuckfield & Associates 12



Water and Wastawater Rate Study = Missiol

Water Financial Plan

A financial plan has been prepared that includes the revenues and revenue requirements that were identified
for the water system. The financial plan, presented in Tahle 11, incorporates specific financial planning goals
to provide guidance to maintain the health of the water utility on an on-going basis. The goals included the

following.

=  Generate positive levels of income in each year of the Study period

= Fund the capital improvement program requirements
Maintain the operating and capital reserves at or greater than target levels

= Fund the required debt service reserves

= Maintain debt service coverage ratios at or greater than the minimum required

Table 11
Water Financial Plan

Projected
Description FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 2223 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26
Proposed Revenue Increase (September 1) 6.6%
Proposed Revenue Increase (July 1) 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6%
Water Operations
Revenue
Revenues from Existing Water Rates [1] $1,169,451  $1,178,504  $1,187,553  $1,187,553  §1,187,553  §$1,187,553
Total Additional Water Sales Revenue (2] - 58,336 161,929 250,995 345,939 447,149
Miscellaneous Income [3] 13,681 99,840 99,940 13,900 13,900 13,900
Interest Income: [4] 5,639 5,334 5,079 5,018 4,782 4,834
Total Revenues $1,188,671  $1,342,014 51,454,501  $1,457,464  §$1,552,174  §$1,653,436
Revenue Requirements
Operation and Maintenance Expense $679,819 $680,959 $696,802 $713,020 $729,625  §761,215
General Expense Allocation [5] 416,190 425,869 435,775 445,915 456,293 486,915
Capital Replacement Transfer 173,600 181,300 193,800 188,300 198,700 205,700
Total Revenue Requirements $1,269,609  $1,288,128  $1,326,377 $1,347,235  $1,384,618  $1,433,830
Net Funds Available Before Capital ($80,938) $53,886 $128,124 $110,229 $167,556 $219,606
Water Capital
Capital Sources of Funds
Capital Replacement Transfer $173,600 $181,300 $193,800 $188,300 $198,700 $205,700
Total Capilal Sources $173,600 $181,300 $193,800 $188,300 $198,700 $205,700
Capital Uses of Funds
Capital Improvement Program [6] $242,350 $374,000 $338,500 $420,800 $371,400 $328,000
Total Capital Improvement Spending $242,350 $374,000 $338,500 $420,800 $371,400 $328,000
Net Funds After Capital (5149,688)  (3138,814)  ($16,576)  ($122,271) (55,144) $97,306
Available Operating and Capital Reserves
Beginning available reserves [7] $2,256,205 $2,106,517  $1,967,703  $1,851,127  $1,828,856  $1,823,712
Additions (reductions) (149,688) (138,814) (16,576) (122,271) (5,144) 97,306
Ending available resenes 2,106,517 1,967,703 1,951,127 1,828,856 1,823,712 1,921,018
Target Reserves [8] 2,211,000 2,311,000 2,423,000 2,532,000 2,652,000 2,772,000
Above (below) Target ($104,483)  ($343,297)  ($471,873)  ($703,144) (($828,288)  ($850,982)

[1] Projected using the existing rates.

[2] Includes late fees, miscellaneous, and otherincome.

[3] Includes capacity charges and late fees.

[4] Interesteamings on the average fund balance calculated at 0.25%.

[5] Excludes sireet sweeping expenses.
[6] From Table 10.

[7] The available beginning FY 20-21 cash balance provided by District.
[8) Targetreserves Includes Operation and Maintenance, Capital Replacement, and Emergency Capital.

Tuckfield & Associates

13



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ® Mission Hills Community Services District

Proposed Revenue Adjustments

Table 11 provides the annual revenue increases recommended to meet the financial planning criteria for the
five-year Study Period. The financial plan indicates that 6.6 percent annual revenue increases are
recommended beginning on September 1, 2021 and then on each July 1 for the remainder of the Study Period.

A graphical depiction of the revenue and revenue requirements from Table 11 are presented in Figure 1.
Revenue using the current rates is shown as the black line while revenue with revenue adjustments is shown
as the red line. Figure 1 shows that the revenue increases will allow the water enterprise to meet annual 0&M
expense and capital requirements represented by columns in the figure.

Figure 1
Water Financial Plan
Comparison of Revenue with Annual Obligations

$2.5
$2.0
w $15
c
2
E
v 51.0
S0.5
50.0
FY 20-21 FY 22-23 FY 24-25 FY 26-27 FY 28-29
= O&M B General Expense #8858 Replacement
e Capital W Reserves m— Rev w/ Incr

Figure 2 provides a comparison of the projected water system cash reserves with the Target Reserve. The
green calumn represents the cash reserve balance at the end of year (including operating and capital reserves)
while the blue line indicates the Target Reserve level in total for these reserves. The figure shows that the cash
reserve balance increases to meet the Target reserve level in later years assuming implementation of the
annual increases from Table 11.

Tuckfield & Associates 14



Water and Wastewater Rate Study * Mission Hills Community Services District

Figure 2
Comparison of Water System Cash Reserves with Target Reserves
$3.5

$3.0

$2.5

L
]
L)

S millions

S1.5

51.0

S0.5

$0.0
FY 20-21 FY 22-23 FY 24-25 FY 26-27 FY 28-29

@ Cash Reserves  =====Target Reserves

Water Cost of Service

This section of the report discusses the allocation of the water system’s operating and capital costs for use in
designing water rates. The agency responsible for imposing property-related fees in California is required to
establish rates that create a nexus between the cost of providing service and the rates to be imposed.

Industry Methodology

This Study uses methodologies from the American Water Works Association (AWWA) to allocate costs in an
appropriate manner. AWWA is an industry trade organization that provides guidance on operations and
management of water utilities. AWWA provides general principles to assist agencies in the design of water rates
such that they are consistent with local requirements as well as recognizing state laws. The AWWA guidelines
have been used to conduct this Study and have been used in the design of the District’s water rates while also
following Proposition 218 and the recent San Juan Capistrano court decision.

The annual costs of providing water service from the financial plan are allocated to cost components following
guidelines provided in the AWWA Manual M1. The methodology provides the basis to design rates to generate
sufficient revenue to meet estimated annual revenue requirements from the financial plan. Costs are then
recovered through fixed charges and variable charges to water system users.

Tuckfield & Associates 15



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Costs of Service to be Allocated

The annual water cost of service cansists of the O&M expenses and capital costs of the water system. 0&M
expenses include costs related to water supply, water distribution, operation and maintenance of the facilities,
and general and administrative costs. Capital costs include capital improvement program funding discussed in
the financial plan.

Costs are first allocated to water system cost component based on the operating characteristics and design of the
water system facilities. Cost allocations consider the average quantity of water consumed as well as the peak
rate at which water is consumed. The water system is designed to serve average and peak demands, and costs
that are related to serving average and peak demands are allocated in a manner such that they may be recovered
appropriately.

The cost allocation components for water service for this Study are Groundwater, Delivery, Peaking, Meters and
Services, Customer, and Direct Fire Protection. The 5-year average of District expenses from FY 20-21 through FY
24-25, together with average capital costs and revenue offsets, was used for assigning the operating and capital
costs of the water system to each of these parameters. The total cost to be recovered from the users of the water
system by cost component for FY 2021-22 is presented in Table 12. Appendix A-1 provides a detailed allocation.

Table 12
Alocation of Water Revenue Requirements to Cost Components

Total Direct
Revenue Customer Fire

Requirement Groundwater Delivery Peaking Meters/Serv Customer Protection

FY 21-22 $1,256,285 $228,016 $255,977 $634,107 §71,097 $48,520 $18,569

Water Rate Design

The cost of service analyses described in the previous section provides the basis for water rate design. The intent
of the rate design is to achieve fairness and ensure that each customer class pays its fair share of costs. Rates
should be simple to administer, easy to understand, and comply with regulatory requirements. This section
describes how water rates and charges are designed and includes the proposed schedule of water rates for
implementation.

Proposed Water Rate Structure

The recommended water rate structure maintains the fixed charges by meter size structure, however modifies
the current uniform volume charge rate structure. The variable rate structure for Residential customers is
modified to a tiered rate structure while Commercial and Irrigation customers is modified to an individual class
uniform valume rate structure. The design of the water fixed and variable charges is discussed below.

Proposed Fixed Charges

It is proposed that the current fixed charges by meter size structure be maintained. The proposed fixed charges
recover Customer and Meters and Services costs identified from Table 12 and allocated Public Fire Protection

Tuckfield & Associates 16



Water and Wastewater Rata Study » Mission

Hills Community

services

District

costs. Customer and Public Fire Protection costs are recovered based on the number of bills issued. Meters and
Services costs are recovered based on meter and service ratios provided by AWWA. The allocation of costs to
Public Fire Protection is provided in Table A-3. Private Fire Protection charges are calculated and provided in

Appendix A-4 and A-5.

Tables 13 below presents the design of the proposed manthly fixed charges for customers for FY 2021-22 for a
3/4-inch meter. The current fixed charges generate about 56 percent of revenue from water rates. The proposed
fixed charges generate approximately 47 percent of the revenue from water rates.

Table 13
Design of Fixed Charges

Customer Service Cost FY 21-22

Customer Cost
Public Fire Protection
Customer Cost
Number of Bills

Customer Cost per Unit

Meters and Services Cost

$48,520
463,134

$511,653

14,904

$34.33

FY 21-22

Meters and Senices Cost
Number of Equivalent Meters & Senices

Meters and Senices Cost per Unit

Monthly 3/4" Fixed Charge

$71,097
15,392

Fixed charges for meter sizes greater than 3/4-inch are increased as shown below in Table 14 for FY 2021-22. The
Meter and Services charge increase with meter and service ratios while the Customer and Public Fire Protection
charges do not increase with meter size.

Design of Fixed Charges by Meter Size

Table 14
FY21-22
Meter &
Meter Service
Size Ratio
inches
3/4" 1.00
34" x 1" 1.00
1 1.27
1.5" 1.64
2" 2.64
3" 10.00
4" 12.73

Tuckfield & Associates

Meter &
Services

Charge

$4.62
$4.62
$5.88
$7.56
$12.18
$46.20
$58.80

Meter
Capacity
Ratio

1.00
1.00
1.25
2.50
4.38
14.13
25.63

Public
Fire
Protection

$31.07
$31.07
$31.07
$31.07
$31.07
$31.07
$31.07

Customer
Charge

$3.26
$3.26
$3.26
$3.26
$3.26
$3.26
$3.26

Total
Monthly
Charge

$38.95
$38.95
$40.21
$41.89
$46.51
$80.53
$93.13

17



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ® Mission Hills Community Service

Proposed Variable Charges

Variable charges are designed to recover the costs that were allocated to the Groundwater, Delivery, and Peaking
components shown in Table 12. Consumption and peaking characteristics of water system customers were
analyzed to allocate costs to customer classification as well as between each tier. The groundwater, delivery, and
peaking costs are discussed below.

Groundwater Supply Costs

The District’'s water supply costs relate to pumping groundwater. These costs consist of electricity, chemicals,
and related capital costs that are shared uniformly by all customers of the water system.

Delivery Costs

Delivery costs are operating and capital costs of the water system related to delivering water to all customers at
an average rate of use. Delivery costs include a portion of distribution system, reservoirs, treatment, and other
related to water consumption under average demand conditions. These costs are also shared uniformly by all
customers of the system.

Peaking Costs (Max Day and Max Hour)

Peaking costs are costs associated with meeting peak rates of demand requirements of the water system and
include operating and capital costs beyond that required for average rates of use. Water system facilities are
designed to meet peak demand requirements and are apportioned to customer classes based on their system
use characteristics. Peaking costs include a portion of distribution, reservoirs, utilities, and other costs to meet
peak demands and may be assigned to tiers in a tiered-rate structure based on the customers within the tier that
are causing the peak demand.

Proposed Residential Variable Rates

It is proposed that the current uniform volume rate structure be modified to a three-tier rate structure for
Residential customers and that individual uniform volume rate structures (no tiers) be established for Commercial
and Irrigation customers.

For Residential customers, Tier 1 is defined as consumption to provide basic indoor water use. It is based on 4
persans per household (pph) using 55 gallons per capita per day (gcpd) resulting in a Tier 1 breakpoint of 9 HCF
(4 pph x 55 gpcd x 365 days per year + 748 HCF/1,000 gal + 12 billing periods per year). Tier 2 is defined as
consumption related to outdoor water use up to the average SFR summer peak demand which was determined
from hilling information to be 18 HCF. Tier 3 is defined as water use above Tier 2.

Table 15 provides a summary of the variable rate components applicable to the Residential classification
consisting of Groundwater, Delivery, and Peaking costs. Groundwater and Delivery costs are allocated to tiers
based on water consumption in each tier, Peaking costs are allocated to the defined tiers based on the peaking
factors that occur from customers within the tiers based on the tier break points discussed above. Tier 1 is
considered to have a peaking factor of 1.0, Tier 2 and Tier 3 have peaking factors that reflect the average use per
customer within these tiers as a ratio to Tier 1.

Tuckfield & Associates 18



Water and Wastewater Rate Study  Mission Hills Community Services District

Table 15
Design of Residential Tiered Rate Structure
FY 21-22
Groundwater Supply Component
Tier % Groundwater Unit
Tier Range Consumption Share Costs Rate
Tier 1 0-9 102,504 53.9% $110,796 $1.08
Tier 2 10-18 42,263 22.2% $45,682 $1.08
Tier 3 Over 18 45302  23.8% $48,966 $1.08
190,089 100.0% $205,444
Delivery Component
Tier % Delivery Unit
Tier Range Consumption Share Costs Rate
Tier 1 0-9 102,504 53.9% $124,383 $1.21
Tier 2 10 -18 42,263 22.2% $51,284 $1.21
Tier 3 Over 18 45,302 23.8% $54,971 $1.21
190,069 100.0% $230,637

Peaking Component
Peaking Weighted Peaking

Factor Consumption Costs

Tier 1 0-9 1.00 102,504 $45,861 $0.45
Tier 2 10-18 1.47 62,164 $27,812 $0.66
Tier 3 Over 18 3.78 171,307 $76,644 $1.69

335,974 $150,317

The sum of the three component’s unit rates equals the water rates in the tiers for the Residential classification.
Table 16 provides the resulting water rate by tier from summing the Groundwater, Delivery, and Peaking unit
rates. Residential customers pay for the same Groundwater and Delivery costs per HCF, however they pay for
their individual peaking requirements and assaciated costs depending on which tier their consumption falls into.

Table 16

Residential Tiered Water Rates
FY 21-22

Groundwater Delivery Peaking Total

Description Range Rate Rate Rate Rate

HCF $/HCF $/HCF $/HCF $/HCF
Tier 1 0-9 $1.08 $1.21 $0.45 $2.74
Tier 2 10-18 $1.08 $1.21 $0.66 $2.95
Tier 3 Over 18 $1.08 $1.21 $1.69 $3.98

Proposed Non-Residential Variable Rates

It is proposed that the Commercial and Irrigation classes have an individual uniform volume rate structure that
recognizes a blending of the three components of Groundwater, Delivery, and Peaking costs. However, each

Tuckfield & Associates 19



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

classification will recognize the individual peaking characteristics of its class in their variable rate. A uniform
variable rate structure is recommended for Commercial classes as they are intended to have separate irrigation
meters. Table 17 below provides the non-residential variable rates.

Table 17

Design of Non-Residential Variable Rates
FY 21-22

Groundwater

Delivery Total

Peaking Water Uniform

Description Costs Costs Costs Costs Volume Rate
[1] [2] [3] sum(1,2,3) HCF $HCF
Commercial $12,530 $14,066 $12,639 $39,235 11,630 $3.37
Irrigation $8,400 $9,430 $13,270 $31,101 7,797 $3.99
Hydrant Meter $1,642 $1,843 $6,235 $9,720 1,524 $6.38

Proposed Water Rates

Table 18 presents the proposed fixed charges and variable charges for the water system for the next five years.
Table 18 also includes the current fixed and variable rates as well as the future water rates for implementation
beginning on September 1, 2021 with the new tiered rate structure. Water fixed and variable charges increase
beginning July 1, 2022 with the percentage increases identified in Tahle 11.

Table 18
Current and Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges

Current Septemberi1, July1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Rate FY 21-22 FY 2223 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY 2526

Fixed Charge ($ per month)

Meter Size
3/4" $43.52 $38.95 $41.52 $44.26 §47.18 $50.29
3/4" x 1" $43.52 $38.95 $41.52 $44.26 $47.18 $50.29
1" $48.56 $40.21 $42.86 $45.69 $48.71 $51.92
1.5" $56.28 $41.89 $44.65 $47.60 $50.74 $54.09
2" $73.74 $46.51 $49.58 $52.85 $56.34 $60.06
a $209.79 $80.53 $85.84 $91.51 $97.55 $103.99
4" $260.18 $93.13 $99.28 $105.83 $112.81 $120.26
Variable Charge ($ per HCF)
Residential
Tier 1 - 0 to 9 units $2.46 $2.74 $2.92 $3.11 $3.32 $3.54
Tier 2 - 10 to 18 units $2.46 $2.95 $3.14 $3.35 $3.57 $3.81
Tier 3 - 18 and Over $2.46 $3.98 $4.24 $4.52 $4.82 $5.14
Commercial
All Consumption $2.46 $3.37 $3.59 $3.83 $4.08 $4.35
Irrigation
All Consumption $2.46 $3.99 $4.25 $4.53 $4.83 $5.15
Hydrant Meter
All Consumption $2.48 $6.38 $6.80 $7.25 $7.73 $8.24

Tuckfield & Associates 20



Water Bill Impact Analysis

An impact analysis was performed to evaluate the change in SFR customer water bills that would occur from the
implementation of the proposed water rates for the September 1, 2021 rate structure implementation. As shown
in Table 19, a SFR customer with a 3/4-inch meter using the average consumption of 13 HCF monthly will
experience a bill that will decrease from $75.50 to $75.41, a decrease of $0.09 or -0.1 percent.

Tahle 19

Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bill with 3/4-inch Meter

Size with Proposed Bill Using September 2021 Water Rates

Description Use (HCF)

0 $43.52
Very Low 5 $43.52
Low 8 $43.52
Median 10 $43.52
Average 13 $43.52
High 20 $43.52
Very High 30 $43.52

50 $43.52

Current Bill
Volume

Charge
$0.00
$12.30
$19.68
$24.60
$31.98
$49.20
$73.80
§123.00

Current
Bill
$43.52
$55.82
$63.20
$68.12
$75.50
$92,72
$117.32
$166.52

Water Rate Survey

Awater rate survey was conducted for neighboring communities to the Mission Hills Community Services District.
Chart 1 compares the District’s SFR average monthly water bill with those of neighboring communities at the
same consumption of 13 HCF monthly. The rate survey includes rate schedules in effect March 2021, Water bills
for the District are shown using the current rates and the proposed September 1, 2021 rates. The chart indicates
that with the September 1, 2021 water rate structure change, a SFR customer with a 3/4-inch meter using the

| Service

. Charge

$38.95
$38.95
$38.95
$38.95
$38.95
$38,95
$38.95
$38.95

Water and Wastewater Rate Study  Mission Hills Community Services District

‘Proposed FY 21-22 Bill

~ Charge

$0.00
$13.70
$21.92
$27.61
$36.46
$59.17
$98.97
$178.57

$38.95
$52.65
$60.87
$66.56
$75.41

$98.12
$137.92
$217.62

T (84.57)

 Volume ‘Firoposed i
Bl

($3.17)
($2.33)
($1.56)
($0.09)
$5.40
520,60
§217.27

average monthly consumption of 13 HCF will experience a bill that is in the lower half of the communities listed.

Tuckfield & Associates

21



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ® Mission Hills Community Services District

Chart 1
Single-family Residential Monthly Water Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF

50 £20 S50 $60 %80 $100 $120 $140 %160  $180

Casmalia CSD |

C ., e e s Se—"s SRS I RS MO0

Montecito Water District . . ; :
Goleta WD :
Carpinteria Valley WD
La Cumbre MWC
City of Salvang
Santa Ynez IDH1
City of Lompoc
City of Santa Maria |
Cuyama CSD :
MHCSD Current Bill
MHCSD - Bill with Tiered Rates |
Gty of Buellton
City of Guadalupe
Golden State Water
Vandenberg VCSD |

Note: Above table uses water rates in effect March 2021. Bills are not adjusted for property tax revenue
received by an agency. Mission Hills Community Services District September 2021 bill is based on the rate
structure and rates in Table 18.

Wastewater Financial Planning

Financial planning for the wastewater enterprise includes identifying and projecting revenues and revenue
requirements of the wastewater system for a five-year planning period. Estimates of revenue from various
sources are compared with the projected revenue requirements. This comparison allows the review of the
adequacy of existing revenue to meet annual obligations and provide the basis for revenue adjustments. New
wastewater rates and charges are created to recover the District’s annual operating and capital costs associated
with the wastewater system.

This section discusses the current wastewater rates, user classifications, revenues and revenue requirements,
planned CIP projects and financing sources, and proposed revenue adjustments.

Current Wastewater Rates

The current wastewater rates consist of fixed charges to all customers and variable charges to Commercial
customers only. All Residential and Commercial customers are charged the same monthly fixed charge whereas
School customers are charged a fixed charge by the Average Daily Attendance (ADA), provided to the District
annually from each school. The current rates are presented in Table 20.

Tuckfield & Associates 22



Water and Wastewater Rate Study e Mission Hill

Table 20

Current Wastewater Rates

Customer Classification

Residential
Commercial
Schooals (per ADA)

Customer Classification

Commercial

Wastewater User Classifications

Number of Customers

The District currently classifies wastewater customers as Residential, Commercial, and School classifications. No
growth is projected except for the addition of 20 new single-family dwelling units occurring over two years
beginning with FY 21-22. Residential customers account for about 99 percent of the total accounts served by the
wastewater system. Table 21 provides the historical and projected average number of customers and dwelling

units by classification.

Table 21

Historical and Projected Average Number of Wastewater Customers by Classification

Customer Class

Number of Accounts
Residential [1]
Commercial

School

Total Accounts

Number of Units
Residential [1]
School (ADA)

Fixed

Charge
($/month)

$63.83
$63.83
$1.17

Variable
Rate
($/HCF)

$3.87

LCommunity servic

Historical Projected

FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY 2526
1,215 1,215 1,225 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235

" 11 11 11 11 11 11
1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1,227 1,227 1,237 1,247 1,247 1,247 1,247
1,215 1,215 1,225 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235
479 479 479 479 479 479 478

[1] Residential accounts/units do notincrease exceptfor 20 units in Purisma Hills beginning in FY 21-22.

Number of Water Meters of Wastewater Customers

Table 22 provides a summary of the current and projected average number of wastewater customers by meter
size. The majority of customers have 3/4-inch meters (70 percent) installed at the service location. It is assumed
that all new residential customers will have 3/4 x 1-inch meters (residential only meters) installed and this is the

minimum size for new meter installations for the District’s customer base.

Tuckfield 8 Associates

s Distr

t

23



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ® Mission Hills Community Services District

Table 22
Historical and Projected Number of Water Meters by Size of Wastewater Customers

Historical Projected
Description FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY25-26
Active Wastewater Meters/Accounts [1]
34" 858 858 858 858 858 858 858
34" x 1" 361 361 371 381 381 381 381
1" 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
1.5" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2" 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
3" 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
4" 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Total Accounts 1,227 1,227 1,237 1,247 1,247 1,247 1,247

[1] Historical Sewer accounts for FY 19-20 were provided through District billing records.

Woater Sales Volumes of Wastewater Customers

Table 23 provides the historical and projected water sales volumes of wastewater customers by classification.
Water sales volumes were projected by recognizing the growth in the number of accounts and the FY 2019-20
use per customer. Residential customers account for more than 94 percent of the water sales volumes of
wastewater customers.

The water sales volumes of wastewater customers are used to calculate projected wastewater revenue and
estimate wastewater discharge volumes. The wastewater discharge volumes are used for cost allocation
purposes to assign cost responsibility based on wastewater flow of each class.

Table 23
Historical and Projected Water Consumption of Wastewater Customers (in HCF)

Historical Projected ol
Description FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY21-22 FY2223 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY 25-26
Residential 189,135 | 189,135 190,892 192,248 192,248 192,248 192,248
Commercial 2,427 2,427 2,427 2,427 2,427 2,427 2,427
School 9,203 9,203 9,203 9,203 9,203 9,203 9,203

Total Projected Consumption 200,765 | 200,765 202,322 203,878 203,878 203,878 203,878

[1] Forecast assumes that the use per customer from FY 19-20 and applied to the number of customers.

Wastewater Financial Plan

The financial plan provides the means of analyzing the revenue and revenue requirements of the wastewater
system and its impact on reserves as well as the ability to fund on-going 0&M expense and capital infrastructure
requirements. Discussed below are the projection of revenue, O&M expense, CIP needs of the wastewater system
and its financing, and revenue adjustments needed to maintain a sustainable wastewater enterprise.

Tuckfield & Associates 24



Water and Wastewater Rate Study # Mission Hills Community Services Districi

Revenues

The Sewer Fund receives revenue from charges for wastewater service and miscellaneous sources. Wastewater
service revenue is received from rates and charges for wastewater service. Table 24 presents the projected fixed
and variable rate revenue from current wastewater rates of the wastewater system. The revenue is projected by
applying the current wastewater rates from Table 20 to the projected number of accounts and consumption.

Table 24
Projected Rate-based Wastewater Revenue Using Existing Rates
Projected
Description FY20-21  FY2122  FY2223  FY23-24 FY2425  FY2526

Wastewater Service Revenues

Fixed Charges " $937,367  $945026  $952,686  $952,686  $952,686 952,686

Variable Charges @ 9,393 9,393 9,393 9,393 9,393 9,393
Total Revenues From Current Rates $946,760 $954,419 $962,079 $962,079 $962,079 $962,079

[1] FY 20-21 and forecast revenue calculated by multiplying current w ater service rate by the number of projected meters.
[2] FY 20-21 and forecast revenue calculated by multiplying projected w ater sales by the current variable rates.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Miscellaneous revenues are received from connection fees and late fees and charges. Table 25 below provides
saurces of wastewater miscellaneous revenue.

Table 25
Projected Wastewater Miscellaneous Revenue
Budget Projected
Description FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 2425 FY 25-26
Connection Fees $0 $34,340 $34,340 $0 $0 - $0
Late Fees/Charges 10,860 10,900 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000
Total Miscellaneous Revenues $10,860 $45,240 $45,340 $11,000 $11,000 $11,000

Revenue Requirements

Revenue requirements of the wastewater system include expenses associated operating and maintaining the
wastewater system as discussed below.

Operation and Maintenance Expense

O&M are an on-going obligation of the wastewater system and such costs are normally met from wastewater
service revenue. O&M includes the cost to operate and maintain the wastewater collection system, lift stations,
and treatment and disposal facilities. Costs also include technical services and other general and administrative
expenses.

O&M has been projected recognizing the major expense categories of personnel services, electric power expense,
capital outlay, and all other expenses. Personnel costs consist of salaries and benefits expense of those
personnel directly involved with providing wastewater service. Salaries expense is projected to increase by 2.5
percent annually while benefits expense is also projected to increase by 2.5 percent annually. Electric power
expense is projected to increase annually at 3 percent while chemicals expense increases hy 3 percent. All

Tuckfield & Associates 25



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community S

other O&M expense is projected to increase by 2 percent annually. Capital outlay is projected to increase by 3
percent annually. Table 26 provides a summary of the wastewater O&M expenses for the Study period.

Table 26

Historical and Projected Wastewater Operation and Maintenance Expense

Description
Wastewater Personnel Services
Salaries & Wages
Benefits
Subtotal

Wastewater Operations and Maintenance
Chemicals

Contractual Senices

Professional Sendces

Utilities

Repairs and Maintenance

All Other

Subtotal

Wastewater General & Administrative
Subtotal Wastewater System O&M Expense
Less Allocated Street Sweeping Costs

Total Wastewater System O&M Expense

Historical Budget Projected
FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 2425 FY 2526
$138,208 $160,228 $164,234 $168,340 $172,548 $176,862 $181,283
65,748 65,263 66,895 68,567 70,281 72,038 73,839
$203,956 $225,491 $231,129 $236,907 $242,829 $248,900 $255,122
$0 $23,400 $24,102 $24,825 $25,570 $26,337 §27,121
- 4,000 4,080 4,162 4,245 4,330 4417
5,000 20,000 5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 20,000
74,400 68,950 71,019 73,150 75,345 77,805 79,933
82,000 92,000 93,840 95,716 97,630 99,583 101,575
54,399 54,829 55,791 56,771 57,771 58,792 59,834
$215,799 $263,179 $253,832 $259,724 $265,763 $271,953 $292,886
368,960 283,632 290,211 296,941 303,829 310,880 318,095
$788,715 $772,302 $775,172 $793,572 $812,421 $831,733 $866,103
($6,575) ($6,173) (6,296) (6,422) (6,551) (6,682) (6,815)
$782,140 $766,129 $768,876 $787,150 $805,870 $825,051 $859,288

Wastewater Capital Improvement Program

The District has developed a CIP that lists wastewater capital expenditures for FY 2020-21 through FY 2025-26,
presented in Table 27. The CIP consists of various collection, lift station, treatment, equipment and other capital
projects. The District projects that it would expend approximately $1.8 million over this period. The CIP is funded
through District reserves and rate revenue.

Table 27

Wastewater Capital Improvement Program

Description

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Projects [1]

Collection

Videc and Clean Sawer Lines
Equipment

Replace Vehicle 2007 GMC Pickup
Case [ Tractor Backhoe

Jetter

LIift Stations

Lift Station Parts

Lift Station Wet Wall Coating
SCADA Install

Backup Generalor - Stationary

Pond #8 Liner (Lift Station overflow Impact Reduction)

Wastewater Treatment

Pond Valve Stem Replacement

Pond Rehabilitation or Bio Remediation
Contingency

Future Asset Replacement Projects [2]

Total Water CIP

Budget Projected
FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 2324 FY 2425 FY 25-26
$40,000 $46,400 $37,100 $27,300 $28,100 $0
- - 42,400 -
- - 47,700 - -
40,000 - - “ -
165,000 - - - &
2 - - 60,100 = =
- . 37,100 - - -
51,500 - - - »
- 53,000 54,600 56,300 -
40,000 41,200 42,400 43,700 - -
103,000 106,100 109,300 112,600 -
27,075 24,200 36,600 29,500 19,700 =
. s - - - 287,900
$312,075 $266,300 $402,400 $324,500 $216,700 $287,900

[1] CIP Source: FY 20-21 District CIP document.

[2] Assumed annual replacement,

Tuckfield & Associates

26



Wastewater Financial Plan

\Water and Wastewater Rate Study = Mission

A financial plan has been prepared for the wastewater utility that includes the revenues and revenue
requirements that were identified for the wastewater system. The plan is presented in Table 28 and
incorporates specific financial planning goals to provide guidance to maintain the health of the wastewater
utility on an on-going basis. The goals included the following items.

Generate positive levels of income in each year of the Study period

Fund capital improvement program requirements

Maintain the operating and capital reserves at or greater than target levels

Fund the required debt service reserve

Maintain debt service coverage ratios at or greater than the minimum required

Table 28
Wastewater Financial Plan
Projected
Description FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22.23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26
Proposed Revenue Increase (September 1) 5.3%
Proposed Revenue Increase (July 1) 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3%
Wastewater Operations
Revenue
Revenues from Existing Sewer Rates [1] $948,760 $954,419 $962,079 $962,079 $362,079 $962,079
Total Additional Wastewater Senice Revenue [2] 0 37,938 104,683 161,221 220,756 283,446
Miscellaneous Income [3] 10,860 45,240 45,340 11,000 11,000 11,000
Interest Income [4] 3,631 3,419 3,487 3,275 3,341 3,756
Total Revenues $961,251  $1,041,016 $1,115589 $1,137,575 $1,197,176  $1,260,281
Revenue Requirements
Operation and Maintenance Expense $488,670 $484,961 $496,631 $508,592 $520,853 $548,008
General Expense Allocation [5] 277,459 283,915 290,519 297,278 304,198 311,280
Capital Replacement Transfer 180,292 192,600 206,300 231,800 233,600 241,500
Total Revenue Requirements $248,421 $961,476 $993,450 $1,037,670 $1,058,651  $1,100,788
Net Funds Available Before Capital $14,830 $79,540 $122,139 $99,905 $138,525 $159,493
Wastewater Capital
Capital Sources of Funds
Capital Replacement Transfer $180,292 $192,600 $206,300 $231,800 $233,600 $241,500
Total Capital Sources $180,292 $192,600 $206,300 $231,800 $233,600 $241,500
Capital Uses of Funds
Capital Improvement Pragram [6] $312,075 $266,300 $402,400 $324,500 $216,700 $287,900
Total Capital Improvement Spending $312,075 $266,300 $402,400 $324,500 $216,700 $287,800
Net Funds After Capital ($116,953) $5,840 (573,861) $7,205 $155,425 $113,093
Available Operating and Capital Reserves
Available Reserves
Beginning available reserves [7] $1,444,960 $1,328,007 $1,333,847 $1,259,886  $1,267,081  $1,422,516
Additions (reductions) (116,953) 5,840 (73,961) 7,205 155,425 113,093
Ending available reserves 1,328,007 1,333,847 1,259,886 1,267,091 1,422,516 1,535,609
Target Reserves [8] 1,459,000 1,545,000 1,655,000 1,783,000 1,907,000 2,038,000
Above (below) Target ($130,993)  ($211,153)  ($395,114)  ($515,900)  ($484,484)  (§502,391)

[1] Projected using the existing rates.

[2] Additional revenue from proposed rate adjustments.
[3] Includes capacily charges and late fees.

[4] Interest earnings on the average fund balance calculated at 0.25%.

[5] Excludes street sweeping expenses.
[6] From Table 27.

[7] The available beginning FY 20-21 cash balance provided by District.
[8] Target reserve includes Operation Maintenance, Capital Replacement, and Emergency Resenas,

Tuckfield & Associates

27



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Proposed Revenue Adjustments

Table 28 provides the annual revenue increases recommended to meet the financial planning goals for the five-
year Study period. The financial plan indicates that 5.3 percent revenue increases are recommended on
September 1, 2021 and on each July 1 through FY 2025-26. The increases are necessary to meet the planning
goals discussed ahove,

A graphical depiction of the revenue and revenue requirements from Table 28 is presented in Figure 3.
Revenue using the current rates is shown as the black line while revenue with increases is shown as the red
line. The figure shows that the revenue received from the current rates need to be increased to meet annual
obligations and capital requirements represented by columns in the figure.

Figure 3
Wastewater Financial Plan
Comparison of Revenue with Annual Obligations

$1.8
516

$1.4

1n
|
N

w n
L
(=

S millions

FY 20-21 FY 22-23 FY 24-25 FY 26-27 FY 28-29

mm O&M B General Expense #5255 Replacement

mms Capital EEEN Reserves s Ry W/ Incr

- 1

Figure 4 compares the wastewater system cash reserves with the Target Reserves. The green columns
represent the cash reserve balance at the end of year while the blue line indicates the Target Reserve level.
The figure shows that the operating and capital fund reserve balance (green columns) are below the Target
Reserve (blue line) in the initial years of the Study Period, however, returns to meet the target reserve in the
latter years of the Study.

Tuckfield & Associates 28



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Figure 4
Comparison of Wastewater System Cash Reserves with Target Reserves

$3.0

$2.5

$2.0

$1.5

S millions

$1.0

$0.5

50.0
FY 20-21 FY 22-23 FY 24-25 FY 26-27 FY 28-29

100 Cash Reserves — ====Target Reserves

Wastewater Cost of Service

This section of the report discusses how the wastewater system’s operating and capital costs are allocated for
use in designing rates. Establishing rates in California requires that the agency responsible for imposing property-
related fees create a nexus between the cost of providing service and the rates to he imposed.

Industry Methodology

Methodology from the Water Environment Federation (WEF) is used in this Study to allocate wastewater costs in
an appropriate manner, Similar to AWWA, WEF is an industry trade organization that provides guidance on
operations, technical training, education, and management of wastewater utilities. General principles are
provided to assist agencies with the design of wastewater rates and charges that are consistent with local
requirements while also recognizing state laws and legal framewaork.

Costs of Service to be Allocated

The average annual revenue requirement for years FY 2021-22 through FY 2025-26 is defined as the Test Year
used for wastewater rate setting. The annual costs will be used to evaluate the fairness and equity of the current
wastewater rates and will form the basis for the proposed rates.

The cost of service consists of O&M expense and capital funding needs. To establish the cost of providing service
to the users of the wastewater system, costs need to first be allocated to wastewater parameters.

Tuckfield & Associates 29



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Col nmunity Services District

Cost Allocation to Wastewater Parameters

Far the approach used for this Study, the cost allocation components for wastewater service are Flow, Bio-
chemical Oxygen Demand (BOD), suspended solids (SS), and Customer. Operating and capital costs are assigned
to each parameter based on the functional operation and design of the facilities.

The total cost to be recovered FY 2021-22 from the users of the wastewater system is presented in Tahle 29. The
annual revenue requirement is allocated to each wastewater parameter based on a detailed review of expenses
and capital requirements and is used in calculating the unit costs of service, A detailed allocation is provided in
Appendix B-1.

Table 29
Allocation of Revenue Requirements to Cost Components

Total
Revenue Strength

Year Requirement Flow BOD SS Customer
FY 21-22 $1,005,003 $269,846 $268,158 $268,158 $198,842

Unit Costs of Service

Each customer classification’s responsibility for a portion of the cost of service is established through developing
unit costs of service for each of the wastewater parameters described above. Costs of service by component are
then distributed to each user classification by identifying how each group uses the wastewater system, or their
units of service. By applying the unit costs to each customer class’s units of service, the cost of service by customer
class is established.

A wastewater mass balance was performed that reconciled estimated wastewater flow from District customers
to the influent flow received at the wastewater treatment plant. The units of service for wastewater flow, BOD,
and SS by customer classification were identified from the analysis for FY 2019-20.

Table 30 presents the unit costs of providing service for the wastewater system. Unit costs are determined by
dividing the costs by parameter from Table 29 by the units of service provided in Appendix B-2.

Table 30
FY 21-22 Development of Unit Costs
FY 21-22 Strength
Description Total Costs Flow BOD SS Customer

Total Costs of Service $1,005,003 $269,846 $268,158 $268,158 $198,842

Units of Senice 136,146 276,106 244,262 14,844
Unit Costs of Service $1.9820 $0.9712 $1.0978 $13.3954
Units of Measure HCF Ib Ib Bills

Tuckfield & Associates 30



Water and Wastewater Rate Study ® Mission Hills Community Services District

User Class Costs

The unit costs from Table 30 are applied to each customer classifications’ flow, BOD, SS, and customer units of
service to establish user class costs. The cost of service responsibility of each class is provided in Table 31.

Table 31
Distribution of Costs to Customer Classes FY 21-22
; Allocated Strenglh

Description Total Cost Flow BOD SS Customer
Unit Costs of Senice $1.9820 $0.9712 $1.0978 $13.3954
Units of Measure HCF b b Bills

Residential
Units of Senice 132,116 264,615 237,051 14,700
Allocated Cost of Senice $976,009 $261,858 $256,997 $260,241 $196,913
Commercial
Units of Senice 2,306 9,621 5,772 132
Allocated Cost of Senice $22,019 $4,570 $9,344 $6,337 $1,768
School
Units of Senice 1,724 1,871 1,439 12
Allocated Cost of Senice $6,975 $3,418 $1,817 $1,580 $161
Total Costs of Service $1,005,003 $269,846 $268,158 $268,158 $198,842

Wastewater Rates

The goal of the rate design is to achieve fairness while ensuring that each customer class pays its fair share of
costs. Rates should be simple to administer, easy to understand, and comply with regulatory requirements. This
section describes how wastewater rates and charges are designed and includes the proposed schedule of
wastewater rates for implementation.

Proposed Wastewater Rates

The recommended wastewater rate structure is the same at the District’s current rate structure. The design of
the wastewater fixed and variable charges is discussed below.

Proposed Fixed Charges

For Residential customers, fixed charges are designed by taking the total allocated cost and dividing it by the
number of hills issued for this class. Commercial customers are charged the same fixed charge as Residential
customers. School customers fixed charges are calculated by taking the total allocated cost and dividing it by the
number of ADA. Table 32 provides the fixed charges for FY 2021-22.

Tuckfield & Associates 31



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

Proposed Variable Charges

Variable charges calculated for this Study only apply to Commercial customers. All Commercial costs that are not
recovered from the fixed charges are recovered from a variable charge calculated equal to the remaining costs
not recovered divided by the water consumption of this class.

Tables 32 presents the design of the proposed monthly fixed and variable charges for all customers for FY 2021-
22. The current fixed charges generate about 99 percent of revenue from wastewater rates. The proposed fixed
charges also generate approximately 99 percent of the revenue from wastewater rates.

Table 32
Design of Wastewater Rates

Customer Total Cost Number of Mo. Fixed AvgWinter Variable

Classification of Service Bills [a] Charge [b] Water Volume Rate [c]

Residential $976,009 14,700 $66.40

Commercial $22,019 132 $66.40 2,306 $5.75
School $6,975 479 $1.21

Total $1,005,003

[a] Number of bills except for Schools which is Average Daily Attendance (ADA).
[b] For Residsential, total costs divided by number of bills. Commercial charge set equal to Residential Charge.

[c] Total Commercial costs greater than monthly charge multiplied by number of bills is divided by average winter water volume.

Proposed Wastewater Rates

Table 33 presents the proposed fixed charges and variable charges for the wastewater system for the next five
years. The current fixed and variable rates are provided in the table as well as the future wastewater rates for
implementation beginning on September 1, 2021, Wastewater fixed and variable charges increase beginning July
1, 2022 with the percentage increases identified in Table 28.

Table 33
Current and Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

Current September 1, Julyi, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Rate Description Rate FY 21-22 FY 2223 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY 25-26

Monthly Fixed Charges

Residential $63.83 $66.40 $69.92 $73.62 $77.53 $81.64
Commercial $63.83 $66.40 $69.92 $73.62 $77.53 $81.64
School {per ADA) $1.147 $1.21 $1.27 $1.34 $1.41 $1.49

Variable Charges
Commercial $3.87 $5.75 $6.05 $6.38 $6.71 $7.07

Tuckfield & Associates 32



Wastewater Bill Impact Analysis

Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills Community Services District

An impact analysis was performed to evaluate the change in SFR customer wastewater bills that would occur
from the implementation of the proposed wastewater rates for the September 1, 2021 increase. As shown in
Table 34, a SFR customer will experience a bill that will increase from $63.83 to $66.40, an increase of $2.57 or -

4.0 percent.

Table 34

Comparison of Current Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bill with Proposed

Bill Using September 2021 Wastewater Rates

Descrip!i;:n Use (HCF)

0
Very Low 5
Low 10
Median 9
Average 13
High 20
Very High 30

50

Service

! Charge '

$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83

Current Bill
Volume

Charge
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Current
Bill
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83
$63.83

Service

Charge

$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
§66.40

$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Wastewater Rate Survey

A wastewater rate survey was conducted for neighboring communities to the Mission Hills Community Services
District. Chart 2 compares the District's SFR monthly wastewater bill using 13 HCF with those of neighboring
communities at the same consumption level. The rate survey includes rate schedules in effect March 2021.
Wastewater bills for the District are shown using the current rates and the proposed rates for implementation
September 1, 2021. The chart indicates that a District SFR customer will experience a hill that is in the mid-range

of the communities listed.

Tuckfield & Associates

$66.40

$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40
$66.40

Proposed FY 21-22 Bill
Volume  Proposed '

33



Water and Wastewater Rate Study » Mission Hills

Chart 2
Single-family Residential Monthly Wastewater Bills with 3/4-inch Meter Using 13 HCF

Montecito Sanitary District |
Summerland Sanitary District
City of Lompac
Laguna County Sanitary District
Santa Ynez CSD |
Vandenberg VCSD
MHCSD September 1, 2021 Bill j
Cuyama CSD
MHCSD Current Bill |

Carpinteria Sanitary District

City of Santa Barbara |
City of Guadalupe i
Goleta Sanitary WRRD |
City of Solvang |

City of Buellton |

City of Santa Maria §

Note: Above table uses wastewater rates in effect March 2020. Bills are not adjusted for property tax revenue
received by and agency. Cities of Santa Barbara and Lompoc assume 10 HCF per month. Mission Hills
Community Services District September 2021 bill is based on the rate structure and rates in Table 36.

Street Sweeping Rates

The District budgets for street sweeping expense in its General Fund. A comparison of revenue received from
street sweeping charges with projected street sweeping expenses is provided in Table 35 below. Expenses have
been projected to increase by 2 percent annually. Revenues are stated as budgeted for FY 2020-21 and are based
on the current rate of $1.32 per account. The table indicates that no changes to the street sweeping rate is
required at this time.

Table 35
Street Sweeping Financial Plan
Budget Forecast

Description FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 202223 FY2023-24 FY2024-25 FY 202526
Proposed Revenue Increase (July 1) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Sources of Funds

Street Sweeping Revenues, Existing Ratss [1] 518,010 $18,010 $18,105 $18,200 $18,200 $18,200

Additional Street Sweeping Revenue [2] 0 0 1] 0 0 0

Lale Fees/Charges 210 200 200 200 200 200
Total Sources of Funds $18,220 518,210 $18,305 $18,400 $18,400 $18,400
Uses of Funds

Operation and Maintanance Expense [3] $15,432 $15,741 $16,056 $16,377 $16,705 $17,039
Total Uses of Funds $15,432 515,741 $16,056 $16,377 $16,705 $17,089
Additions {reductions) to cash $2,788 $2,469 $2,249 $2,023 $1,695 $1,361

[1] Projected using the exisfing rates.
[2] Additional water sales ravenue from rate increases.
(3] Operation and maintenance expense inflates at2.0% annually.

Tuckfield & Associates 34



Appendix A

Water System Allocation of Revenue Requirements, Units of Service, Cost of Service Allocation, and Private Fire
Protection Charges are provided in Appendix A.

Tuckfield & Associates 35



Appendix A-1
Allocation of Water Revenue Requirements to Cost Component

5 Year Delivery Peaking Customer Fire

Average Groundwater  Fixe Max Day MaxHour Meters/Serv Customer Protection General

Water Salaries and Benefits Expense

Salaries and Benefits $236,089 $0 $50,171 $50,171 $100,342 $23,610 $7,083 $4,722 30
Total Personnel Senices $236,099 $0 $50,171 $50,171 $100,342 $23,610 $7,083 $4,722 30
Water Operations and Maintenance

Operating Supplies $7,806 $0 $2,361 $2,237 $2,637 $446 $0 $125 30

Chemicals 67,653 67,653 - - - - - - -

Contractual Senices 17,173 - - - - - - - 17,173

Professional Senices 8,122 - - - - S = - 8,122

Monitoring (Lab Samples) 20,816 - - - - - 20,816 - -

Utllities 110,240 99,216 - 11,024 - - - 5 ¥

Govemment Fees 69,718 B - - = . - - 69,718

Repairs and Maintenance - - - - - - - - -

Distribution 51,000 - 10,837 10,838 21,675 5,100 - 2,550 -

Resennirs 18,775 - 1,877 17,798 - - - - -

Shop & Equipment Repair 8,367 - - - - - - - 9,367

Treatment Plant 9,367 - 4,683 4,684 - - - - -

Wells & Pumping 30,184 - 15,092 15,092 - - - - =

Meters - - - - - - - - -

Miscellaneous 8,367 - - - - - - - 9,367

All Other 33,357 - - - - - - - 33,357
Subtotal Water Operations and Maintenance $463,946 $166,869 $34,950 $61,673 $24,312 $5,546 $20,816 $2,675 $147,105

General and Administration Expense 438,008 - - - - - - - 436,008

Allocation of Total General Expense 175,975 89,766 117,947 131,456 30,747 29,421 7,801 (583,113)
Total Operation and Maintenance Expense $1,136,053 $342,844 $174,887 $229,791 $256,110 $59,903 $57,320 $15,188 $0
Capital Costs

Capital Improvement Program [6] $349,410 50 $105,691 $100,135 $118,032 §19,966 $0 $5,586 $0
Total Capital Costs $536,550 50 $162,297 $153,766 $181,249 $30,660 $0 $8,578 S0
Adjustments

Revenue Offsets ($53,402) 30 ($11,772) ($15,471) ($17,243) ($4,033) ($3,859) ($1,024) 50

Adjustments for Annual Cash Balance 86,499 - 19,072 25,058 27,929 6,532 6,251 1,857 -

Adjustments to Annualize Rate Increase 183,250 - 40,403 53,087 59,168 13,839 13,242 3,511 -
Total Adjustments $218,347 $0 $47,703 $62,674 $69,854 $16,338 $15,634 $4,144 30
Total Cost of Service $1,888,950 $342,844 $384,887 $446,231 $507,213 $106,901 $72,954 §27,920 30
Percent Allecation 18.1% 20.4% 23.6% 26.8% 5.7% 3.9% 1.5%

FY 2020-21 Cosl of Senice $1,258,285 228,016 255,977 296,775 337,332 71,097 48,520 18,569
Table A-2

FY 21-22 Units of Service

Max Day Max Hour Direct

FY 21-22  Average Extra Extra Meter Meters & Fire

Annual Use Daily Use Capacity Capacity Capacity Services Customer Protection

HCF/day HCF/day Eq. Mir Eq. Mtr/Srv Bills Eq. Hyd
Residential 190,692 522 187 1,224 14,700 14,700 14,700
Commercial 11,630 32 19 83 968 567 132
Irrigation 7,797 21 24 66 150 109 60
Hydrant Meter 1,524 4 13 21 15 15 12
Fire Protection
Public Fire Hydrants 533 3,731 1,272
Private Fire Protection 8 59
Total System 211,643 580 784 5,185 15,833 15,392 14,904 1,272

Tuckfield & Associates 36



Table A-3
Distribution of Costs to Customer Classes FY 21-22

Direct
Allocated Delivery Peaking Customer Fire
Description Total Cost Groundwater Fixed Max Day  Max Hour Meters/Serv Customer Protection
Unit Costs of Senice $1.08 $1.21 $378.73 $65.06 $4.62 $3.26 $14.60
Units of Measure HCF HCF HCF/day HCF/day Eq. Mir/Srv Bills Eq. Hyd

Residential

Units of Senice 190,692 190,692 187 1,224 14,700 14,700 0

Allccated Cost of Senice $702,156 $205,444 $230,637 $70,655 $79,662 $67,902 $47,855 $0
Commercial

Units of Senice 11,630 11,630 19 83 567 132 0

Allocated Cost of Senice $42,285 $12,530 $14,066 $7,248 $5,391 $2,620 $430 $0
Irrigation

Units of Senice 7,797 7,797 24 66 109 60 0

Allecated Cost of Senvce $31,800 $8,400 $9,430 $8,953 $4,317 $504 $195 30
Hydrant Meter

Units of Senice 1,524 1,524 13 21 15 12 0

Allocated Cost of Senice $9,830 $1,642 $1,843 $4,857 $1,378 $71 $39 30
Public Fire Hydrants

Units of Senice 0 533 3,731 0 0 1,272

Allocated Cost of Senice $463,134 $0 $201,847 $242,718 50 50 $18,569
Private Fire Protection

Units of Senice 0 8 59 0 0 0

Allocated Cost of Senice $7,082 $0 $3,215 $3,866 $0 $0 $0
Total Costs of Service $1,256,285 $228,016 $255,977 $296,775 $337,332 $71,097 $48,520 $18,569

Appendix A-4

Design of Private Fire Protection Charges

Fire Protection FY 21-22

Private Fire Protection Cost $7,082
Private Fire Protection Eq. 6" Hydrants 20
Private Fire Protection 6" Charge $349.50

Appendix A-5
Proposed Monthly Private Fire Protection Charges

Fireline  Hydrant Current September1, July1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Size Ratio Charge FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26
inches
3/4" x 1" 0.00 $6.40 $1.47 $1.57 $1.67 $1.78 $1.90
1" 0.01 $6.40 $3.14 $3.35 $3.57 $3.81 $4.06
1.5" 0.03 $6.40 $9.12 $9.72 $10.36 $11.04 $11.77
2" 0.06 $6.40 $19.44 $20.72 $22.09 $23.55 $25.10
3" 0.16 $6.40 $56.46 $60.19 $64.16 $68.39 $72.90
4" 0.34 $6.40 $120.32 $128.26 $136.73 $145.75 $155.37
6" 1.00 $6.40 $349.50 $372.57 $397.16 $423.37 $451.31
8" 2.13 $6.40 $744.80 $793.95 $846.35 $902.21 $961.76

Tuckfield & Associates 37



Appendix B

Wastewater System Allocation of Revenue Requirements and Units of Service are provided in Appendix B.

Tuckfield & Associates

38



Appendix B-1
Allocation of Wastewater Revenue Requirements to Cost Component

5 Year Strength
Description Average Flow BOD SS Customer General
Wastewater Personnel Services
Salaries and Benefits [1] $237,051 $0 $106,673 $106,673 $23,705 $0
Total Personnel Sendices $237,051 $0 $106,673 $106,673 $23,705 $0
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance
Chemicals $24,847 $24,847 - - - -
Contractual Senices 4,163 - - - - 4,183
Professional Senices 8,122 - - - - 8,122
Utilities 73,214 73,214 - - - -
Repairs and Maintenance - - - - - -
Lift Stations 36,428 36,428 - - - -
Collection 26,020 - - - 26,020
Treatment Plant 26,020 - 13,010 13,010 - -
Shop Equipment and Repair 3,643 - - - - 3,643
Miscellaneous 3,643 - - - - 3,643
All Other 56,791 - 1,561 1,561 15,612 38,057
Total Wastewater Operating Expense $262,890 $134,489 $14,571 $14,571 $41,632 $57,627
Allocation of Total General Costs - 6,098 20,296 20,296 10,937 (57,627)
General and Administrative Expense [3] 297,089 83,546 84,113 84,113 45,327 -
Total Operation and Maintenance Expense $797,040 $224,133 $225,653 $225,653 $121,601 $0
Capital Costs
Capital Replacement Transfer $208,918 $47,515 $44,741 $44,741 $71,921
Total Capital Costs $208,918 $47,515 $44,741 $44,741 $71,921
Adjustments
Rewenue Offsets ($28,119) ($7,807) ($7,961) ($7,961) ($4,290)
Adjustments for Annual Cash Balance 4,489 1,262 1,271 1,271 685
Adjustments to Annualize Rate Increase (98,0086) (27,580) (27,747) (27,747) (14,952)
Total Adjustments ($121,636) ($34,205) ($34,437) ($34,437) ($18,557)
Total Cost of Senice $884,323 $237,443 $235,957 $235,957 $174,965
Percentage Allocation 26.9% 26.7% 26.7% 19.8%
FY 2020-21 Cost of Senice $1,005,003 $269,846 $268,158 $268,158 $198,842
Appendix B-2

FY 21-22 Units of Senvice

Contributed

FY 21-22 Return  Wastewater Strength Strength Equivalent Customer
Customer Class Annual Use Factor Volume BOD SS BOD SS Meters Bills

HCF HCF moll ma/h Io b Eq. Mr & Serv

Residential 190,692 69% 132,116 240 215 264,615 237,051 15,145 14,700
Commercial 2,427 95% 2,306 500 300 9,621 5,772 619 132
School 9,203 19% 1,724 130 100 1,871 1,439 168 12
Total System 202,322 136,146 276,106 244,262 15,932 14,844

Tuckfield & Associates 39



Agenda Item 6. B.

MISSION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mission Hills Community Services District Board of Directors.
FROM: lerome D. Gruber —General Manager

DATE: May 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Discussion and Consideration for Approval of the Salary Range for the position of
Administrative Services Manager

Recommendation:

Approve the Salary Range for position of Administrative Services Manager.

Fiscal Impact:

This position represents a 5% increase from the E-step for the Accountants position for the
established salary range for this fiscal year. Please see attached salary schedule.

Discussion:

The Personnel Committee met with the General Manager to discuss the position and salary
range for the Administrative Services Manager. The Personnel Committee was supportive of the
position and recommended that the salary range be brought back to the Board of Directors for
approval. The recruitment process for this position was internal in nature with emphasis on
encouraging everyone within the organization who felt they had the minimum qualifications to
apply. The position is critical to the organization and its emphasis is primarily focused on
Finance and Human Resources. Since my position as General Manager takes me away from the
office at times to include my flexible work schedule and remote working schedule, there is a
need for established organizational continuity while | am away or otherwise engaged. Upon my
arrival at the MHCSD it became apparent to me that employees who had concerns as it related
to Human Resources matters went directly to the Personnel Committee, thereby circumventing
the General Manager. This has historically been the culture of the MHCSD and is not in the best
interest of the employees, the General Manager or the Board of Directors. The District has a
chain of command that must be followed. While | am focusing on higher- level priorities as
outlined within my job description, there needs to be an individual who is viewed as a



Agenda ltem 6. B.

manager, can make decisions, assign daily tasks and ensure that the office staff are functioning
at the most efficient level possible. As a point of clarification, all matters relating to Human
Resources for all departments will be addressed and hopefully resolved with the creation of this
position. This includes a plethora of areas, such as payroll, benefits, leave banks, 401k and 457
plans, evaluations, training, employee assistance programs, promotional opportunities, and
educational assistance. It is not intended to focus on disciplinary matters, although this is also a
function of the position. The operational functions of the District, both Water and Wastewater,
will be handled by the General Manager. If for some reason | am not able to be reached, the
Administrative Service Manager will work coliaboratively with both of the field departments
and formulate an appropriate response to the matter at hand.

As General Manager, | am the person that hears final appeals before they go to the Personnel
Committee and then to the full Board. This position will provide an additional layer of stability
for the employees and the organization, but will not require adding staff to the organization. The
creation of this position allows for relatively simply matters within the organization to be
addressed and resolved before coming to the General Manager.

Attachment(s):

1. Salary Range for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 all current positions to include Administrative Services
Manager

2. Job Description for the Position of Administrative Services

Manager

3. Job Description for the General Manager



e e T L e I P i |
SO O 5] 3URLAT - WRISISKS ANSotl 24 Py s sInoy|
[EAORIE U I B 6 87 S 3 1oM i £ 57]
EINOG 52 16 925 £8 38 PaTlH aul
JHESEA ARG UOBISod &

55 GBT Sv5
T ﬁmmm { STGEC & /rS00ESS | 6LIGLSS et | o vﬂ%mm whm SHLELES 06625 | GETEsdss | So/lShs T8E8 | GrYSTEL 5
%.%l SEISTLS LSTPE | ZPEELTES | Spisaes BLEES %@lﬂml 5 35 ,ﬁ%ﬁmﬁw SLEITES GSSES | 850/¥685 | S¥SOSSH CSEES | SORRUYE §
STRLGES

TUTHES TSRS PETHRIES | TWRILS L6 S5 BSIETTS

VCOVE'EES - - TCOrSEES [~ ETITS 05 BY6TES O 0Ty BESTS PTOFLEE & (9! OEERTE $ {LT0)BuueL ELO.:..W_WQO]
| STOrS o5 | fLTICSS | ZDUES | VSEIress | €iisers | Dadis | ISOBL95S | VSOGOFS SULCS | BYESTESS | SEECYYS | DGSZs | Srec00ss | LEBOTTS SOVES | SEOPS O § |0 ] SPCED oS § | Z) 139G |
| Scetoels | eEealos | voaes | SOCZLOLS | CEISeSs | OLEes | L/ L5005 | GUeraas | SGIE; | GLUSSIDS | UGSELSS | TLDR | SHPELGS) | 16/L0Vs | SFB5 | BSGIGEL 5 |7 BEVELGS § S 11 JagEiedo | |
| CCISPErh | BLZZ995 | LCBES | Sbisbals | SEIBCOy | OEGrs | BGDES LS | SOUSSSS | WEDES | (ZO)SEYs | F0Uco0h | AUCES | SHE(heos | PRARCSS | 9SORS | BOSPESL § [O1| SUSEWS § JoreIea G 30T 1910 ~ 11 0TEia0| |
ZELSVELS. | eI Dg TEPES | SHELValS | SEIeTDS UEDES | B 0C5 145 | SO0DBSS | eVeS | IYSLOS | 6SL9Se | LbOm | SueSeos | wodbCas | DSOS | DOSVESL § |031| SOSLE00 § Jo3RIwd0 JeTer pew - 1i Jodeindg| |
COCPRGoS | O00LEEs | O0Brs | OOSrEtes | OOPGG/S | GOoe | DOSSU6es | D0Rw/s CTets DOvE8 bR | D0 ZDZS TTOES DOZIEGIS | 009995 OWBE5 | COObEG6 § |03 | OOLZRGL § FOSJUAONS SUORERAO |
Buey Aed Isuonisod ) aueuLTR B SUoRERIQ
Tenexidy preoy sondimesaqer | UCLSESPS | EPRCRES | GOcls | Ve vELErs | © VG0, | BFLLC WS | BLeEvEs | PEGI | ZoulbOuy | cLuvoss | FLew | OLGa50ch | SUIS0CS | VOLlG | OCZGEEr § |03 SLSEGZE § 1055 oo, HRisEro] |
TCLIE TS | OTEhCSS UTOULS | DLoen6ss | OLGO6 TS OLGCs | 05649955 | GLELLYS SCLTs | tOUESES; | GRUOTYS ¥ | IZTa05S | BVESLES TEULS | L5100 & |o| L mE0s % 11 dy sajAdus GoETg| |
| orBa eS| S66IrTS SGscs | 0506055 | SPa0Cys | WLVES | EQEDFLVS | OGUE5ES DOECS SPSELES RS | eeisos | bons SYOCS | BVestes & (01| SELESCF § 5
23
o}
3
ey

8
Aed (sunhisad £) UORENOSIGIUPY|

a5
O0DOGOETS | EEEEBOLS | 0G0 Eeveyy jeauan
Temiy Appioy AToH ALY riuoi] AEnon Jenuay IS ioH
1 IXEU2 B) DORISOg JRNG H

g a9 ELES

!
; | , | i I [ [ , |
|

| I
TICEnIpY BT J5 60 %L

TZOZ OF SUNF - OZ0T T ANT B34 12951
SINpa s DOREsUAImT)




Aganda ltemd, B Aliachment 2

POSITION: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER
DEPARTMENT: OFFICE

SUMMARY

Under general supervision, to plan, organize, direct, and supervise the daily actlvities of the
Districtoffice staff; to perform a varlety of skilled and technlcally complex accounting,
administrative, and clerlcal functions; to plan, organize, direct, and supervise the data
processing functions and services of the District: to administer the personnel operations
and functions of the District; to administer the District's purchasing functions; to plan,
organizs, and execute the District's records retention program; to administer the District's
risk control program; to assume the responsibility for the gafe, efficient, and smooth
operation of the District office in its customer service role; and to do other workas
assigned.

The speacific statemenls shown fn each section of this Job description are not intended to be all-
inclusive, They represent typleal elements and criterla necessary bo successfully perform the job,

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This is the skilled/technlcal class in the administrative serles, This class is distinguished by
the responslbllity to oversee all customer service activity, as well as being responsible for
the Disttict computer technology systems.

REPORTING RELATIONSHIPS
This position reports to the Genaral Manager and supervises directly all office staff
ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILYTIES INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO:

Tasle Oversee training of and plan, organize, and supervise the daily acttvities of District
customer sarvice staff; provide general management and administration of District
front office; oversee application of District policles and procedures regarding
establishment and maintenance of services and rates; regularly update the General
Manager regarding customer service operations, prohlems, policies, and
administrative information; provide support {o the Gensral Manager in making
presentations regarding customer issues to the Board of Directors; annually review
the office operatingbudget and develap future budget recornmendations.

Tasle; Serve as District Human Resources Administrator and Benefits/Insurance
Administrator; develop and malntain District personnel policles and procedurss;
develop, coordinate, and admlinister employee health and welfare benefit programs;
organlze and carry out recruitment procedures for District vacancies; coordinate
employee training and development programs; regulaxly update and coordinate
with the General Menager regarding personnel oparations, problems, policies, and
administrative

125

16



Agenda ltlemifh . Atiachment 2

informatlon; provide support to the General Manager in making presentations
regarding personnel fsgues to the Hoard of Divectors; annually review the personnel
hudget and develops futlire budgst recoramendations; maintain confidenttal
employae personnel records,

Task: Check a varfety of information for the preparation of District accounts payable
checks Insuring strict accountability; check work dally of subordinates for bank
deposlts; checls a varlety of informatlon for the preparation of biweekly District
payroll; approve IRS and EDD tax deposits including quarterly and annual reports;
ovarses annual budget preparation, monthly account analysls, management of cash
accounts, general ledger journal vouchers, month-end reports, trial balance

- reconciliation, and monthly bank statement reconciliations.

Task: Serve as District Computer System Admlnistrator; plan, organize, direct, and control
District data processing functions and actlvities; provide training to District
personnel for computer hardware, software, and peripherals; serve as the District’s
LAN Admindstrator; annually review the data processing budget and develops future
budget recommendations; insures the proper repalir and maintenance of District
daty processing equipment including troubleshooting computer problems at
network and workstation level and regular maintenance on computer hardware,
software and peripharals; provide support to the General Manager in making
presentations about District data processing functions and services; ingtalls and

. up%rades computer system hardware, software and peripherals; maintafns District’s
web site,

Task: Serve as District Purchasing Coordinator; control purchasing through purchase
order system; assist other employess and General Manager by huying eguipment,
supplies, and services; maintain automated parts inventory and reorder systern;
locate sources of supply and obtalning price quotations; develop purchasing
specifications, bid packages, and proposal requasts; tesalve problems and
discrepancies with vendors; negotlate service and supply contracts, as asslgned,

Tagl: Ser've as District Records Retention Coordinator; administer District records
retentlon policles; annually review the racords retention budget and develops
future budget recommendations; Insure compliance with records retention policies
by other staff and departments, '

Tasl: Serve as District Risk Control Lialson; maintains District insurance files, Risk Control
manual, and DMsaster Preparedness/Emergency Response Plan; regularly update the
General Manager regarding safety operations, problems, policies, and adninistrative
information; annually review the safety budget and develops future budget
recommendations; coordinate employee safety tralning mest with mansgement
staff regarding safety issuss.

126 .
19



Aganda ltern §8. Atlachment 2

PHYSICAL DEMAND

Sitting; standing; speaking; hearing; close vision; use of hands o finger, handle or feel
objects, tools or controls; use of hands to write, type and uge talephone; Ufting, pushing,
pulling and carrying (up to 28 [bs),

QUALIFICATIONS

Knowiedge

+  Accounts payable handling and procedures.

»  Advanced knowledge of personal computer operations, software applications, and
networking technologles and protocals, '

= Basic supervisory skills and techniques,
¢ Correct English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation.

o Correspondence formats,

» Current office methods and practices,
o Federal and State labor codes as they apply to spectal districts,
o PFundamental fleld procedures.

o General office procedures Including the use of basic offtce equipment such as ten-
key calculator, electric typewriter, postage meter, and copy machine

o Handling of confidential District information. .

o Intermediate accounting methods and procedures.

¢ Payroll reporting, |

»  Payroll handling and proceduras.

@ Principles and practices of District administration.

o Proper office and telephone etiquette.

¢ Purchasing procedures.

o Records retention policies and procedures; records maintenance and filingmethods,
o Safe work practices.

» Baleguarding confidential Distrlct information.

127 20



Agenda liem & & Attachment 2

Wilingness to learn, or baslc knowledge of, HTML.

Working knowledgs of Novell NetWare nstworking applications; Microsoft
Windows operating systetns; Corel applicatlons; Lotus applications; andvarlous
office software packages; Internst browser programs,

Abllity to:

@

]

Communlcate clearly both orally and in wrlting,

Determine work assignments and priorities and coordinate the proper use of
resoiurces to accomplish,

Establish, develop and malntain effective working relations bips withthose
comtacted durlng the course of work,

Maintain composure, tact, and helpful attitude with co-workers, managers
(including District Directors) and District customers,

Maintain punctual and regular attendance,
Operate & vehicle observing legal and defensive driving practices.

Petform without direct superviston, a variety of skilled and technically complex
accounting, adminlstrative and clerical tasks.

Process data through utilizatlon of District computers.
Properly format and transcribe various communications,
Provide inspiration and motivation to subordinate employees

Read, understand, and apply complex materials (e, Board policies it Ordinances
and Resolutlons, computear operations manuals, ete)) to analyze and yeport, and usa
as & guide to function fully in the position.

Type a minimum of 55 W.P.M. using word processing programs; use spreadsheets
and database systems; function as office network systems administrator,

Undetstand and carry out oral and written Instructions.

Use independent judgment/discretion in the resolution of problems encountered ln
the administration of agstgned functions,

Use 10-key by touch.

128

21



Agenda itemy £, Attachment 2

EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION

Any comhbination equivalent to education and experience that could lilkely provide the
required knowledge and ahilities would be qualifying A typical way to obtain the
enowledge and abilitles would be;

Expertence In Business Fleld equal to or equlvalent to completion of a
baccalaureate degree in accounting, business admintstration, or related Eeld,
with two years of employment In offlce administration, and one year of computer
network system administration and 12 units of post-secondary computer related
classes including networlsing, and completion of basic supervisory training, and
HR training or experience or

Satisfactory employment by the District In accounts payable, payroll, accounting, or
customer service in addition to related course work In accounting, business or
office administration and two years of satisfactory employment asa Computer
Networlt System Administrator or equivalent position, and prior supervisory
experience,

RECOMMENDED SPECIAL REQUIREMENT

CPR Certification

Firat Ald Gertlfication

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:

As a conditlon of emnployment, may be requlred to:

1. Possession of a valld and appropriate ClassC Califorula Driver's Licenss, and be
Insurahla by the District's vehicle insurance carrier;

2. Be bondable by the District's fldelity bond insurer;

3. Be able to establish and maintain favorable interpersonal relations with co-workers,
superdors including District Directors and District customers.

PHYSICAL AND SENSORY REQUIREMENTS

In genaral, it 18 necessary for the employee to maintain the effective audio-visual
discrimination and perception needed for making observations, communicating with
others, reading and writing, and operating assigned equipment. It 1s also imperative that
the employee be able to maintain the mental capacity allowing the making of sound
decisions following specific guldelines and the demonstration of intellectual capability to
deal effectively with customers in person and on the phons,

129 22



Agenda ltem 6.8 — Attachiment 3

Mission Hills CSD JOB DESCRIPTION REVISED October 2017
GENERAL MANAGER
Employee Name: ~ Reports to: Board of Directors
Date of Hire: Status: Exempt

Definition/Summary

The General Manager (GM), is under administrative direction of the Board of Directors and
exhibits strong leadership skills, plans, organizes, coordinates and supervises all District functions
and activities. This includes the production and distribution of potable water; the collection,
treatment and disposal of wastewater; and oversight of street sweeping; administrative, public
relations, personnel, and general affairs of the District; represents the Board's policles and
programs with employees, community organizations, and the gensral public. He or she reviews
budget requests and makes recommendations to the Board on final expenditure levels; fosters
cooperative working relationships with intergovernmental and regulatory agencies, various public
and private organizations and District staff; if needed; and is responsible for employer-employee
relations.

Reporting Relationship

The GM, is an employee of the Board of Directors and reports directly to the CSD Board
president (or the president's designee). The GM receives guidance from the President of the
Board of Directors and is accountable fo the Community Service District Board.
Administratively supervises all District personnel. The GM may be an at-will or contracted
position

Leadership

e Leads the District by example to achieve strong operational performance and continuous
improvement

¢ Establishes a long-term vision of future District performance and capabilities and the ability
to execute that vision

o Able to initiate and present to the Board of Directors key operational improvement
initiatives.

e Provide guidance and direction o both the Board of Directors and Staff concerning both
technology and it applications.



Essential Functions {in non-priority order)

L]

[}

District Personnel: Directs and oversees District personnel including assuring training,
discipling, and administration.

Yearly Performance Reviews; conducts District performance reviews including salary
reviews; and approves payroll for all District personnel.

Budget: Reviews requests and recommends approval or disapproval; oversees the
preparation of the annual budget, making recommendations to the Board on final
expenditure levels.

Finance: Acts as District Treasurer. Authorizes expenditures within budget limits and
certifies availability of funds; approves payment of accounts payable invoices; approves
work orders and purchase orders; plans and executes maintenance and repair programs
and capital replacemant and improvement plans; and directs the investment of District
funds in accordance with law statutes and District policies

Physical Plant: Annually reviews and reports to Board of Directors both the status of
pumps and other operating equipment and which equipment should be maintained
and/or replaced to minimize overall costs. The GM is responsible for establishing and
maintalning long-term preventative maintenance schedules, approves system
modifications or expansion of facilities; reviews water sales and production records,
including meter testing and overhaul; direct and oversee construction and inspection:
of capital improvements/processes and approves progress payments

Long-term Capital Improvement plans: Responsible for implementing fong range
financial plans.

Grants: Actively seeks grants and other funding sources to support Long-term Capital
Improvement Plans. Prepares applications and maintains responsibility for proper
administration of grants recelved.

Performs related duties as ‘assigned.

Job Standards/Specifications

Knowledge of:

Principles and practices of public administration, including administrative analysis, fiscal
planning, and control, and policy and program development.

Principles and practices of potable water production, treatment and distribution
Research and evaluation methods, and be well informed and current with new
technology .

Budgeting principles and practices.



° Cost estimating and contract administration.

Ability to:

. Plan, organize, coordinate, and direct the work of staff to achieve efficient operations and
meet program goals, while minimizing the cost for these operations

° Prepare and administer a District budgeting and fiscal control process.

° Prepare concise and comprehensive reports.

° Exercise leadership, authority, and supervision tactfully and effectively.

Typical Physical Activities

o Travels by airplane and automobile in conducting District business.

«  Sits (at a desk) for an extended period of time.

«  Work in an office environment, lift and move objects up to 15 pounds such as large
binders, books, and small office equipment.

«  Sufficient finger/hand coordination and dexterity to operate and adjust office equipment.

] Use office equipment such as telephones, computers, copiers, and FAX machines.

° Hearing and vision within normal ranges with appropriate correction as needed.

Environmental Factors

1. Exposure to the sun: 10% or less work time spent outside a bullding and exposed to
the sun. _

2. lrregular or extended work hours: Occasionally required to change working hours or
work overtime.

Desirable Qualifications

Any combination of education and experience which would likely provide the necessary
knowledge and abilities is qualifying.

A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be:

Education: Baccalaureate degree in engineering, business administration, public
administration or related field required. And advanced degree or profession engineering
license is highly desirable.

Should have a thorough working knowledge of public utility field and California Special
District administration and management.

Experience: Broad and extensive work experience in a management or administrative position
in a public agency, requiring the responsibility for the formulation and implementation of
programs, budgets, and administrative operations. At least five years in a management
or supetvisory experience with increasing responsibility utility related fields. Prior
experience working for an elected Board of Directors is highly desirabls.



License Certificate Registration Requirement

Priver License: Possession of a valid Callfornia Class C Driver License may be required at
the time of appointment. Failure o obtain or maintain such required license(s) may be
cause for disciplinary action. Individuals who do not meet this requiremsnt due to a
physical disability will be considered for accommodation on a case-by-case basis.

Possession and proof of a driving record free of multiple or serious traffic violations or
accidents for two (2) consecutive years.

Certifications: Possess and maintain the appropriate certification as required by the
California State Water Resources Control Board. Certifications need to be finished and
obtained either at date of hire or within an acceptability period of time, not to exceed 24
months from hire.

Possession of a California Grade Il Water Treatment Plant Operator certificate.
Possession of a California Grade i Water Distribution certificate.

| have reviewed this Job Description and agree with its contents, .

Employee Sighature _ Date

Board President Signature Date



Discussion ltem 6.C

MISSION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager
DATE: March 17, 2021

SUBJECT: Committee Meeting Updates— Provide a Status Report for the various
Committees.

Recommendation / Proposed Motion

Recommendation: Receive Report and provide direction to staff as needed.
Policy Reference

Directors expressed an interest in receiving brief monthly committee updates.

Budget Resources
As outlined in the Capital Improvement Plan and District Goals.

Alternatives Considered
None

Discussion

This memorandum is a summary of Committee meetings that took place after the last Board
meeting and is intended to provide a status report to the Board members and the public. The
2021 Committee Assignments are provided below.

Attachments:

1. 2021 Committee Assignments
2. Committee Meeting Summary Table



2021 Officers / Directors
President: Myron Heavin
Vice President: Steve Dietrich
Finance Officer:
Director:
Directer:

Bruce Nix

2021 Committee Assignments

Karina Naughton

Jim Mac Kenzie

Discussion Item 6.C

Standing Committees Committee Members Alternate
Operations
1) Water (Reservoir, Wells, Dietrich, Mac Kenzie Nix
Treatment, Distribution)
2} Wastewater (WDR, Aerators) Mac Kenzie, Heavin Naughton
3) Energy (Generators and Solar) Heavin, Naughton Nix
Personnel Naughton, Nix Heavin
Finance Naughton, Nix Dietrich
Ad-Hoc Committee Committee Members | Alternate
4) Development Agreements Dietrich, Heavin Mac Kenzie
Representatives / Point of Contact Committee Members Alternate
5) VAFBIR Prograrﬁs Dietrich Mac Kenzie
6) ACWA/IPIA Board President General Manager
7} Santa Ynez River Water Heavin Bruce
Conservation District - Western
Management Area Committee
for Groundwater Sustainability




uoISSas paso|)

asal

uoissnasig Asewwns sodwoT jo Al

1202/L/V

pUETITETEY 4]
juawdojanag

snoLiep

T20Z/91/s

uo1}isod J25euep

592IAJ9S SAIIBIISIUIWPY JO UOIIE3ID UD —uww._Mm Pue passnasiq

1Z02/2T/€

[2uuosiad

agl

aglL

1eJOS SSNJSIP PUE }29W 0} SI0PUaA Z Suljnpayas

0z0¢/ve/IT

AZiau3

asl

asL

jue] 98.ns 3y} Jo Uone|jeIsul 3y} passnasiq

1202/92/€

FESCI

psia

adgl

10} spie) ypaJ) ‘Juswadeld
1uno2y uawdojanaq

193png Aseuiwijaad
dID yum Suoje 328pnqg Aseuiwjaid syl MaIAs. pue ssnasig

1202/92/€

JuBulq

asl

asl

uoels I Ayl je puey uo syied aJeds [eI1314) puE OWIA
0207 ‘T 1240120 5,SLUBH 9A91S W) SPUOd d 1AM 2Y3
1e suoijepuawiuodal Aue Suiuswsjdw| ‘sajeq pue sse]
43P0 3npPay2s swil 3yl yum soueljdwo) ‘g Julod sxpny
ui Jauy| e Surjelsu] ‘uoljels Yi1 sHeQ esatpl 0} sapessSdn
‘saanpadoid Sunesadp pJepuels 4d1Mm Jo uswdojanag
‘aouejdwo3 o juiod juanjys Suipiodas Suipsedas
g0DMY Yum suoissnasiqg :papnpul ey sdn mojjoy
pue swayi uonde Suipielal uoisSNISIp e peaj pjose4 1012310

Sue|d UCIPPY PIeMmIOS pue sniels

upissnasiq oy 5010

JuB|d JURWEa1] J21IBEMBISEAA JUSLIND SSNOSIP pUB MBIADY

0z0z/0E/TT

Jgjemalsenn

23eq Sunsoy aunmng

u0ISsSNasiqg 1o Alewwing

ajeq Sunasyy poie|dwos

EESMTTTolg)




soido) snouep,

QgL

J9SRURH jetausn Aq papiacad a3epdn)

Te0e/vifv

Aypqeureisng
J31EMPUNOID
104 BIPWWCY 2oy
JuRwaseuey LIR1S3MM




Agenda Item 7 -Communications

MISSION HILLS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

9. COMMUNICATIONS- Board of Directors may ask a question for clarification,
make an announcement, or report briefly on recent activities or conferences.
Also, Directors may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
information, request the Board President consider placing an item on a future
committee meeting or regular meeting.

A. General Manager Comments
B. Director’'s Comments

C. Public Comments

LAST PAGE OF BOARD PACKET



